Cox, Andrew

From: Cooney, Jim

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 4:22 PM

To: Cox, Andrew

Cc: Martin, Faviola; Milano, Marissa

Subject: FW: Complaint Aaainst Gold Digger's Bar Located At 4750 North Hopkins / Anonymous
- Constituent C

Attachments: vivint-snapshot-2023-07-06-224 /Lo.pny

Could you add as you have time?

Thanks

From: Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.Lasley@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 4:20 PM

To: Cooney, Jim <Jim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Khalif Rainey <khalifjrainey@gmail.com>; Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.lasley@milwaukee.gov>; Martin, Faviola
<Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>; 7th District <CC7SG@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Complaint Against Gold Digger's Bar Located At 4750 North Hopkins / Anonymous

Dear Jim,

Good afternoon, our 7 Aldermanic District Office received and is forwarding the below “anonymous email”
from our “anonymous” Constituent { regarding her complaint against Gold Digger’s.

Bar. Please view the above attached. Our City of Milwaukee 7th District Police Department has been included
on this email. If you have any questions or concerns, via email or telephone our 7™ Aldermanic District Office
Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. —4:45 p.m. at 414.286.2863.

Thank you,

Yvonne Lasley

Legislative Assistant
Alderman Khalif Rainey

7th Aldermanic District

200 East Wells Street, #205
Milwaukee, Wi 53202
414-286-2863

From: Rainey, Khalif <khalif.Rainey@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 7, 2023 9:30 AM

To: Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.Lasley@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: Here is photo of golddiggers customers loitering around the neighborhood everyane of them vehicles are

1




people sitting in there cars & they playing music & lighting off fireworks when is our neighborhood going to get rid of
this chronic nuisance bar?

Here is photo of golddiggers customers loitering around the neighborhood everyone of them
vehicles are people sitting in there cars & they playing music & lighting off fireworks when is
our neighborhood going to get rid of this chronic nuisance bar?

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 6, 2023 10:56 PM

To: Rainey, Khalif <Khalif.Rainey@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: Here is photo of golddiggers customers loitering around the neighborhood everyone of them vehicles are
people sitting in there cars & they playing music & lighting off fireworks when is our neighborhood going to get rid of .
this chronic nulsance bar? S TR : R L '
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Roman, Carmen

From: ' ey

Sent: Friday, june 30, 2023 11:00 PM

To: License

Subject: Golddiggers bar at 4750 n hopkins st lighting off fireworks & they said on the news not light off fireworks leave it to
professionals

Attachments: DoorbellCamera-2023-06-30--2225.mp4

Golddiggers bar is a on going chronic nuisance to our neighborhood with loitering, music & now fireworks they
jeopardizing our homes & cars when are u guys going to take there licenses for good




+Cox, Andrew

From: Cooney, Jim

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:51 AM

To: Coyx, Andrew

Ce: Martin, Faviola; Milano, Marissa

Subject: FW: Complaint Against Gold Dlggers Bar/ Anonymous -
Please add

From Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne Lasley@mulwaukee gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 8, 2023 11:44 AM

To: Cooney, lim <lim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov> . » :
Cc: Khalif Rainey <khalifjrainey@gmail.com>; Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.Lasley@milwaukee.gov>; Martin, Faviola
<Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>

Sithipet: Complaint Against Gold Digger's Bar / Anonymous Constituen

Dear Jim,

Good morning, our 7" Aldermanic District Office received and is forwarding the below
“anonymous” email from our “anonymous” Constituent " against and for
the records of Gold Digger’s Bar. If you have any questions or concerns, via email or. telephone

our 7t Aldermanic District Office Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. — 4:45 p.m. at 414. 286.2863.

Thank you,

Yvonne Lasley

Legislative Assistant
Alderman Khalif Rainey

7% Aldermanic District

200 East Wells Street, #205
Milwaukee, Wi 53202
414-286-2863

From: R
Sent: Thursdav, June 8, 2023 7:47 AM
To: Rainey, Khalif <Khalif.Rainey@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: There is people in this bar golddiggers & it's 7am this residential neighborhood there shouldn't be anyone in .
any bar over night they parked on my street i don't know when Rainey going to finally close this bar
1




+Crite, Yvette

From: Cooney, Jim

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 9:32 AM

To: Crite, Yvette

Cc: Martin, Faviola

Subject: FW: Rainey why on a weekdays or weekends this disgusting bar golddiggers closing

when ever they want it's 3:42am & there are still people in the bar this is a residential
neighborhood not commercial or industrial area this bar shouldn't be anyone in this

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Please add.

From: Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.lasley@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 8:21 AM

To: Cooney, Jim <lim.Cooney@milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Khalif Rainey <khalifirainey@gmail.com>; Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.Lasley@milwaukee gov>; Martin, Faviola
<Faviola.Martin@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: Rainey why on a weekdays or weekends this disgusting bar golddiggers closing when ever they want it's
3:42am & there are stil] people in the bar this is a residential neighborhood not commercial or industrial area this bar
shouldn't be anyone in this

Dear Jim,

Good morning, our 7" Aldermanic District Office received and is forwarding the below email complaint from
our Constituent -enses Records” against Gold Digger’s Bar located on Hopkins. If
you have any questions or concerns, via email or telephone our 7th Aldermanic District Office Monday-Friday,
8:00 a.m. — 4:45 p.m. at 414.286.2863.

Thank you,

Yvonne Lasley

Legislative Assistant
Alderman Khalif Rainey

7t Aldermanic District

200 East Wells Street, #205
Milwaukee, Wl 53202
414-286-2863

From: Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.Laslev@milwaukee.gov>
Sent: Thursdav. June 1, 2023 9:13 AM
To:




Cc: Khalif Raihey <khalifirainey@gmail.com>; Lasley, Yvonne <Yvonne.Lasley@ milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: Rainey why ona weekdays or weekends this disgusting bar golddiggers closing when ever they want it's
3:42am & there are still people in the bar this is a residential neighborhood not commercial or industrial area this bar
shauldn't be anyone in this

Good morning, thank you for your email. | wil forward it to Alderman Khalif J. Rainey and our City of '
Milwaukee Licenses Department. If you have any questions or concerns, via email or telephone our 7t
Aldermanic District Office Monday-Friday, 8:00 a.m. — 4:45 p.m. at 414.286.2863.

Thank you,

Yvonne Lasley

Legislative Assistant
Alderman Khalif Rainey

7% Aldermanic District

200 East Wells Street, #205
Milwaukee, Wl 53202
414-286-2863

From'

Sent: Thursday, June 1, 2023 3:46 AM - : :

To: Rainey, Khalif <Khalif. Rainey@milwaukee.gov> : ' :

Subject: Rainey why on a weekdays or weekends this disgusting bar golddiggers closing when ever they want it's 3:42am
& there are still people in the bar this is a residential neighborhood not commercial or industrial area this bar shouldn't
be anyone in this b...




Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: sunday, May 21, 2023 6:50 AM

To: License

Subject: . Gold Diggers Strip Club Receives 20-Day Suspension » Urban Milwaukee

https://urbanmilwaukee.com/2023/01/19/ oold-diggers-strip-club-receives-20-day-suspension/
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/s Gold Diggers Strip Club
i Receives 20-Day
TR Suspension

It's the club's third suspension since 2019.

By Sophie Bolich - Jan 19th, 2023 12:02pm
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Murphy’s Law: State Group
Funds National Attack on
DEI by Bruce Murphy

2l Legislators Raise Limits on
Wik Personal Property After
il Prisoner Denied Bible by

Sarah Lehr

ﬁ Baird Center Selects Artists,
'11 Works To Be Displayed by
Sophie Bolich

< MIKE County: Board Gives -
Go-Ahead for Jail Audit by

M Graham Kilmer

Gold Diggers, 4750 N. Hopkins St. Photo taken Jan. 19, 2023 by Sophie
Bolich.

A bar and strip club in the Old North Milwaukee neighborhood is
now serving a 20-day suspension, its third city-imposed closure
since 2019,




The Milwaukee Common Council voted unanimously on Jan. 17 to |
temporarily suspend the liquor license for Gold Diggers as part of

the tavern’s annual license renewal.

il ‘ :
L1y ‘ 51, Jude Chil
i ; , ltesearch Ho

The bar was
ordered to remain
closed from Jan. 18
at 12:01 a.m. until
Feb. 7 at 11:59 p.m.
as a result of a four-
item police report,
which detailed an
alleged assault on
an employee, patron
overdose and two
reports of gunshots

Become a Member

Help assure the future of city’s
fastest growing publication.

(one of which turned out to be false), and neighborhood and

aldermanic testimony.

Jaoin Today

Located at 4750 N. Hopkins St., Gold Diggers has also been the

subject of repeated police calls and reports related to loitering,

Buy a Gift Membership

littering, public defecation and urination, loud music and operating

outside of legal hours.

The majority of police calls came from one neighbor, Roshounda
Cleveland, who labeled the bar “a living hell in our neighborhood.”

Cleveland, who said she has lived in the neighborhood for more
than 10 years, was the sole neighbor to testify against the bar at a

Jan. 4 Licenses Committee hearing.

“I'm the only one who has the guts to come and testify against |
him,” she said. “I've been testifying against him for over seven

years for the same reasons.”

Press Releases

| Milwaukee Police
- Department Community
' Briefing December 7th,
2023, Officer Involved
Shooting by Milwaukee Police
Department

Senator Baldwin Delivers
] Over $1 Billion to Replace
' the Blatnik Bridge by U.S.

Sen. Tammy Baldwin

Get a daily rundown of the Milwaukee stories
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J Subscribe

Bar owner Michael Ray Sr. appeared before the committee on
Jan. 4 with counsel from attorney Michael Maistelman.

 Senator Baldwin Marks 51st
Anniversary of Roe v.
Wade; Leading Fight to
Restore Reproductive
Rights by U.S. Sen. Tammy

“It's bad blood. | don’t know what can be done,

* gaid Maistelman,

Baldwin
Read more Press Releases

who added that he gives his and Ray's contact information to
Cleveland every year, as well as offering to meet with police.
“We're willing to do anything that anybody suggests.”



He also noted that Cleveland gives “identical testimony” every year
at the hearing, to which she replied: "yes, because it keeps
happening.”

As part of his closing statement, Ray noted that the police have the
passwords for his security cameras and are able to access the
footage “whenever they want,” even if he's not on the premises.

The bar, which opened in 2016, also served 10-day suspensions in
2019 and 2020 and received warning letters in 2021 and 2022.

“This is a very
difficult situation,”
said Alderman
Khalif Rainey, who
presides over the
district in which the
bar is located. “The
issue is, there’s
typically never a
police report
associated with any
punitive action
towards this business.”

The alderman added that it's hard to find a solution to satisfy both
parties because, although Cleveland said she has called the police
dozens of times and recorded video of the incidents, there were not
police reports to substantiate her claims.

Speaking directly to Ray, who remained mostly silent throughout
the hearing, Rainey asked, “where is the disconnect between you
and the community?”

At the conclusion of the Jan. 4 hearing, the Licenses Committee
unanimously voted to recommend a 30-day suspension for the bar.
At Tuesday’s Common Council meeting, Rainey moved for 20-day
suspension, a lesser punishment than the original 30-day
recommended suspension. He did not discuss the reasoning for his
motion.

No written objections were filed on behalf of the bar. Ray did not
respond to a request for comment by the time of publication.

If you think stories like this are important, become a member of
Urban Milwaukee and help support real, independent journalism.
Plus you get some cool added benefits.

3 Most Popular

Vier North Opens on East
' Side by Sophie Bolich-
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' by Cari Taylor-Carlson

New Tavern Opens in Bay
' View by Sophie Bolich



Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: Friday, May 5, 2023 1(:00 AM

To: License

Subject: Re: This is a video of golddiggers with there back door open in a residential neighborhood when are ya'll going to get
this bar out our neighborhood?

Attachments: image002,jpg

The video was showing one they are open in the daytime in a residential neighborhood & two it's showing
Michael the owner having the backdoor open in residential neighborhood with families & children that's what
this bar do everyday disrespect our neighborhood not including the gun shots,customers loitering & playing
music in our neighborhood at 12am,lam,2am,3am & sometimes later in the morning

On Fri, May 5, 2023, 9:50 AM License <LICENSE®@milwaukee.gov> wrote:

Good mornis _

There is nothing showing on the video. Please resubmit the video.

Have a goad day,

Favicla Martin

License Division Assistant Manager
200 E. Wells 5t. Rm. 105
Milwaukee, WI 53202

(414)286-2238

Fron
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 11:22 AM
To: License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov>




Subject: This is a video of golddiggers with there back door openina residential neighborhood when are ya'll going to
get this bar out our neighborhood? -

The City of Milwaukee is subject to Wisconsin Statutes related to public records. Unless otherwise exempted
from the public records law, senders and receivers of City of Milwaukee e-mail should presume that e-mail is
subject to release upon request, and is subject to state records retention requirements. See City of Milwaukee

full e-mail disclaimer at www.milwaukee.gov/email _disclaimer




Roman, Carmen,

From;

Sent: Tuesuay, April 18, 2023 221 AM
To: License

Subject: Golddiggers bar

I am so tired of calling the police because this bar golddiggers let there customers loiter in our neighborhood
every night & morning & playing music at 2am when are ya'll going to take there licenses for being a chronic
nuisance to our neighborhood so we can have peace & feel safe in our homes?




Roman, Carmen

From: ' Lt e U AR AR YL )
Sent: Wonday, March 20, 2023 2:10 PM

To: License

Subject: About golddiggers

1 was wondering if there is anyway to get golddiggers back in front the board before a year because our
neighborhood is still dealing with golddiggers & customers loitering in there cars & music & I am tired of
calling the police because golddiggers is being a chronic nuisance tc neighborhood & they need to change
there hours!




Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: Sunday, March 12, 2023 3:38 AM

To: License

Subject: Golddiggers at 4750 n hopkins st
Attachments: vivint-siiapshot-2023-03-12-030816.png

Thisis what  neighborhood has to deal with every night until the early morning hours lnitering & music at
3am because u guys didn't do ya'll job & take there licenses so our neighborhood can get « % feel safe in







Roman, Carinen

4

From: e o g1
Sent: Saturday, February 11, 2023 1:25 AM

To: License

Subject: This bar golddiggers just got off a suspension
Attachments: vivint-snapshot-2023-02-11-012336.png

Here is a picture of them loitering already right back to the same problems







Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: saturday, February 25, 2023 2:18 AM
To: License

Subject: Golddiggers

Attachments: vivint-snapshot-2023-02-25-015751.png

This bar open when they want & close when they want this bar really hurting ¢ neighborhood & definitely not
helping our neighborhood what else can I do to get this bar out our neighborhood?the loitering & music is when
they want even up until the morning why do1 neighborhood have to continue to live like this? & no
ones doing nothing?







Roman, Carmen

From: re

Sent: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 11:01 PM

To: License

Subject: About golddiggers the loitering & playing music has started back up from the day of suspension

I am so tired of dealing with this chronic nuisance bar & they doing the same things that I have been
complaining about & testifying in front the board about the loitering & music & of course I have had to call
police & 1 know they just lost a officer but 7th district needs to patrol our neighborhood during golddiggers
open until closing hours because u can't sleep u guys keep letting them have there licenses & they keep causing
the same problems in our neighborhood when are u guys going to take there licenses?or vote to take there
licenses? - o :




Roman, Carmen

From: v e

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 3:59 AM
To: License

Subject: About golddiggers hours

Did u guys ask him to change the hours ? Because they open when they want & close when they want thisa
residential neighborhood we should be able to sleep & no one in the bar before 8pm to 2am everyone out the
bar please




Roman, Carmen

From: et S AAGYTIAE I USHULR U £y fiai L e
Sent: sunday, February 5, 2023 12:05 AM

To: License

Subject: About there suspension

Attachments: DoorbeilCamera-2023-02-04--1822.mp4

They go in the bar & open up like there's no suspension our neighborhood deserve the whole 20days until feb
7th




Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2023 4:52 AM

To: License

Subject: Abaut golddiggers breaking the laws & rules
Attachments: 900b442826ae9de2ebe0cbecd7172ca_Dipey

Golddiggers is & has done alot of these & there licenses should of been taken years ago & [ have sent proof
over the years & done what was told to do & all they received was three suspension for a couple of days each
when there licenses should of been taken & T have been looking into a lawyer because ya'll haven't done ya'll
job!




J

3,

RECORD:

An' elecironic  or

stenographic record shall be made of all

licepsing proceedings before the
commilleg  and

litansing
the common councl. An

electronic racord shall audibly, accurately and
completaly reflzct tha testimony and statements

made by paricipants in

the proceadings.

Recordings shall be maintained in a mannat
presciibed by the city clark. An elactronic record

shall be

made available for

stenographic

transcription or for transcription by other means
al the expense ol the parson of parly seeking
the transcripton of all or any potion ol the

record
4.

GROUNDS

FOR NOMN-

RENEWAL, SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION.

The

facommandations ol e

cammiiipe

regarding the apphcant shall be based on
avidence presented ol tha haarng  Unlass

olherwise

spacified i tho

coda, probatives

evidence concarning non-enawal, suspenslon
or revocation may includs avidance of.

a.

Failure of the applicam 1o mee\

municipal qualitications.

b.

conviction
municipal

Pending charges against or the
ol any
offense or

misdemeanar,
offense, he

felony,
other

circumstances of which substantially relate to
the circumstances of the particular licensed of
parmitted activity, by the applicant or by any
employee or other agent of the applicant.

C.

If the activities of the applicant

involve a licensed premises, whether the
premises tends fo facilitate a public or private

nuijsance or

has been the source of

congregations of persons which have resulled in
any of the following:

c-1.
c-2.

Disturbance of the peace.
llegal drug activity.

Public drunkenness.

Drinking in public.
Harassment of passers-by,
Gambling,

Prostitution.

Sale of stolen goods.

Public urination.

Theft.

Assaults. 2N 00 o
Battery. e

Acts of vandalism including graffiti.

Excessive littering.
Loitering.

lllegal parking.
Loud noise at times when the

licensed premise is apen for

. calammnn 2

5 o

impractical }
avidentiary heg
a heafing offl$
testimony andy
of lact and com
\When such
she shall preg
conciusions off
fransmilted o}
applicant, th@
operator or any
and (o the pel
objector. '
schedule a heg
the hearing offl
receipt of thal
hearing on i
parties. The'g
additional evid|
The committes]
the hearing off
report  which
circumstancesy
arguments ol
the hearing af
committee shaj
the common @
sub. B. '
6. G
commilee &
recommendal
hearing or at'8
racommend U
renewed, not ¥
\n addition, {8
clreumstances

__fecom

ficense or pél
When the caf
license of pe
suspension;
suspended (0
and no More!



Roman, Carmen

From: e e e

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2023 12:01 AM

To: License

Subject: Jwants to share a video with you
Attachments: DoorbellCamera-2023-01-28--2314.mp4

Check out this video my Vivint Doorbell Camera captured for me. All these vehicles are customers at
golddiggers & they are still on suspension until feb 7th




Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: : Sunday, January 29, 2023 5:57 AM

To: License

Subject: About golddiggers suspension
Attachments: PoorbellCamera-2023-01-28--2310.mp4

Here is a video showing that all these cars parked on-  side of the street & in front the bar that they are open
for business & they suppose to be closed for there suspension just ridiculous!




Roman, Carmen

From:

Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2023 3:13 PM

To: License

Subject: About golddiggers suspension
Attachments: vivint-snapshot-2023-01-26-150949.png

Why no one is telling them to just do the suspension & stop going into the bar i don't understand why u guys not
enforce the suspension?
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Cox, Andrew

From: License

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 6:42 PM
To: Cox, Andrew

Cc: Martin, Faviola

Subject: FW: About golddiggers suspension
Attachments: DoorbeliCamera-2023-01-25--1752.mp4

Can you get a 23-24 Gold Diggers Objection Folder going?

From: .
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 6:09 PM
To: License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: About golddiggers suspension

What was the point of giving them a 20day suspension when they always in the bar when they want this is
suppose to be break from this dump of a bar no one is enforcing the suspension & now when the suspension is
over I am going to be right back dealing there nuisance bull & ¥ am going to hire me a lawyer because the
license board, aldermen Rainey or common council are not doing anything to make things better in our
neighborhood as far as this bar is concerned it's about money & screw the neighbors! So thanks for nothing




Cox, Andrew

From: License

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 716 PM
To: Cox, Andrew

Cc: Martin, Faviola; Milano, Marissa
Subject: FW: about golddiggers suspension
Please add

From — ~u|\‘\l\:lqllulUJIEUUEI\AU—!I_\:.-UI--u-u-—_..

Sent: Monday, lanuary 23, 2023 4:17 PM
To: License <LICENSE@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: about golddiggers suspension

Why do they get to keep going in the bar at all & it's is under a suspension? Because there is someone in the bar
everyday when they want & there licenses are suspended i thought our neighborhood was going to get a break
from this nuisance bar for 20days & Michael Don't respect the suspension at all

W




Roman, Carmen

From: B

Sent: Saturday, January 21, 2023 5:56 Al

To: License

Subject: Golddiggers is on a suspension but 5:54am & they in the bar
Attachments; vivint-snapshot-2023-01-21-055302.png

Here is another picture of them in the bar at 5am something needs to be done the common council agreed to the
20day suspension & they are following it at all







Roman, Carmen

From: S

Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 7:16 PM REDACTEU
To: License BY
Subject: Golddiggers still open for business during the suspension

Attachments: vivint-snapshot-2023-01-20-191205.png

Here is a picture of cars parked in the front of the bar & loitering & it looks like this because I made it bigger
so can see good






PA-33AE Rev 5/12

MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT
LICENSING

CRIMINAL RECORD/ORDINANCE VIOLATION/INCIDENTS

SYNOPSIS
DATE: 09/25/23
LICENSE TyrPe: Class B Tavern No. 356735
NEW: Application Date:

RENEWAL: | |

License Location: 4750 N Hopkins St
Business Name: Gold Diggers

Licensee/Applicant: Evans, Angela J
(L.ast Name, First Name, MI)

Date of Birth: 05/13/82

Home Address: 5145 N Hopkins St
City: Milwaukee State: WI  Zip Code: 53208
Home Phone:

This report is written by Police Officer Penny Monreal, assigned to the License Investigation Unit,
Days.

The Milwaukee Police Department’s investigation regarding this application revealed the following:

1. On 08/11/18, Michael Ray (100% Shareholder) was cited at 4750 N. Hopkins for Class B
Premises Allow Patron After Hours.

Charge: Class B Premise Allow Patrons After Hours
Finding: Guilty

Sentence:  Fined $378.00

Date: 09/24/2018

Case: 18068089

2. On 03/08/20, Michael Ray (100% Shareholder) was cited at 4750 N. Hopkins for Collusive
Agreement Involving Liquor License.

Charge: Collusive Agreement Involving Liquor License
Finding: Guilty

Sentence: Fine

Date: 11/11/20

Case: 20025900

3. On 10/28/21, Michael Ray (100% Shareholder) was cited at 4750 W Hampton Av., for Assault
and Battery.




Charge: Assault and Battery
Finding: Guilty

Sentence: Fine

Date: 08/17/22

Case: 21053306

4. On 02/09/23, Michael Ray (100%Shareholder) was charged with Possess Firearm-Convicted of a
Felony (2 counts) in Milwaukee County Circuit Court.

Charge: Possess Firearm Convicted of a Felony
2: " "

Finding: Guilty
2: Dismissed but Read In

Sentence: 3 Years’ Probation

Date: 07/13/23

Case: 2023CF000539

5. On 03/20/23, Michael Ray (100% Shareholder) was charged with Bail Jumping and Possession of
THC (Felony) in Manitowoc County Circuit Court

Charge: Bail Jumping

2: Possession of THC-2""* Offense
Finding1: Dismissed but Read In
2: Guilty
Sentence:  Fine
Date: 09/12/23
Case: 2023CF000197

6. The Shareholder is currently on Probation for item 4. Email notification to the Wisconsin
Department of Corrections on 09/25/23 requesting they provide information to the License
Division regarding the probation/parole status and the end date of the status.




PA-33AE Rev 5M2

MILWAUKEE POLICE DEPARTMENT
LICENSING

CRIMINAL RECORD/ORDINANCE VIOLATION/INCIDENTS

SYNOPSIS
DATE: 09/25/23
LiceNsE TYPE: BTAVN No. 356735
New: [ ] Application Date:

RENEWAL:

License Location: 4750 North Hopkins St.
Business Name: Gold Diggers

Licensee/Applicant: Ray, Michael

{Last Name, First Name, MI)

Date of Birth: 04/27/1978

Home Address: 4750 North Hopkins St.
City: Milwaukee State: WI Zip Code: 53209
Home Phone: (414) 519-8182

This report is written by Police Officer Monreal, assigned {o the License Investigation Unit, Days.

The Milwaukee Police Department’s investigation regarding this application revealed the following:

1. On 06/14/2007 the applicant was cited in Washington County for Marijuana Possession-15t
Offense.

Charge: Marijuana Possession-1%t Offense
Finding: Guilty

Sentence: Fine

Date: 08/01/2007

Case: 2007CM000807

2. On 06/19/2007 the applicant was charged in Fond du Lac County with Possess With Intent-
Cocaine (>5-15g) §961.41(1m)(cm)2.

Charge: Possess With Intent-Cocaine
Finding: Guilty

Sentence: 3 years’ probation

Date: 10/02/2007

Case: 2007CF000279




On 08/27/2009 the Wisconsin Department of Transportation suspended the applicant’s driver's
license for 6 months for Drugs.

On 10/21/2010 the applicant was cited at 3400 West Locust in the city of Milwaukee for
Resisting/Obstructing Police Officer.

Charge: Resisting/Obstructing Police Officer
Finding: Guilty
Sentence:  $186.00 fine

Date:
Case:

5.

03/22/2011
11020835

On 12/31/2015 at 9:55pm a Milwaukee police officer entered the establishment and smelled a
strong odor of burnt marijuana. The bartender, Lakita Lewis, told the officer she had a valid
bartender's license but did not have it with her. The officer told Lewis he would be back later in
the night to check on her license. At 11:15pm the officer returned and Lewis still could not
produce her bartender's license. When the officer told Lewis he was going to close the
business, Lewis called the applicant who came to the business and was told to remain until
such time as a Lewis could produce her bartender’s license. At 2:01am the officer returned to
the business and Lewis produced her bartender’s license.

On 01/21/2017 Milwaukee police responded to St. Joseph’s Hospital for a Battery-Cutting.
The victim, Cantrell Brooks, told officers he met a female stripper while at Golddiggers Strip
Club (4750 West Hopkins). The female and Brooks walked a block or two after leaving the
business together and Brooks was attacked from behind by an unknown subject. Brooks
sustained a laceration to his forehead that required 17 stitches and a small cut to his left
forearm. Milwaukee police incident report #170210033 filed.

On 08/10/2018 at 1:58am officers were investigating a shots fired in the 4700 block of N.
Hopkins St, when they observed a group of people in the vicinity of Gold Diggers. At 2:10am
the officers conducted a licensed premise check and patrons inside consuming alcohol. The
bartender stated the patron do not listen to her when she tells them its closing time and the do
not have security on Thursday nighis to assist her in getting the patrons to leave. The
applicant was issued a citation for Allow Patrons after Hours.

Charge: Class B Premise Allow Patrons After Hours
Finding: Guilty
Sentence:  Fined $378.00

Date:
Case:

8.

09/24/2018
18068089

On 12/05/2018 at 1:.43am officers conducted a licensed premise check on Gold Diggers, 4750
N. Hopkins St. The officers spoke with the manager, Kevin CLAYTON, who stated they were
closing for the night. The officers did not observe any violations.




9. On 12/29/2018 officers observed an auto blocking traffic in front of 4750 N. Hopkins St. They
observed the driver exit the auto and walk foward the sidewalk. The officers stopped the
subject and found he was an employed as a DJ by Gold Diggers but was not working that
night. The subject was observed throwing down suspected marijuana and he stated he had a
firearm in his waist band. The subject was arrested for Possession of Marijuana while Armed.

10.0n 02/07/2019 officers conducted a licensed premise check at Gold Diggers, 4750 N. Hopkins
St. The officers were at the location for follow up regarding an incident the happened at
another location but the victim and suspect hat been at Gold Diggers prior to the incident. The
bar was cooperative with the officer and provided the video. On 02/08/2019 the officer
received a complaint from a neighbor that stated there was loud music coming from Gold
Diggers on 02/07/2019. The time of the complaint was 1:58am but the officer was in the
tavern at that time and stated the music was turned off at 1:45am and never turned back on.
The officer determined the complaint to be baseless.

11.0n 02/09/2019 at 2:15am officers heard loud music coming from an unoccupied auto parked in
front of Gold Diggers, 4750 N. Hopkins St. The officers waited with the auto until they
observed the owner exit Gold Diggers at 2:30am. The subject was issued a citation for loud
Mmusic.

12.0n 02/13/2019 officers were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at Gold Diggers, 4750 N.
Hopkins St. The caller stated the music was coming 2-3 autos parked outside the tavern. The
officers checked the location and did not locate an autos playing loud music. The officers
conducted a licensed premise check and spoke with the security staff. They stated they would
try and alleviate the noise but stated it can be difficult because the autos on N. Hopkins St are
often not associated with their business.

13.0n 03/14/2019 officers conducted underage tavern enforcement at Gold Diggers. An
underage Police Aide attempted to gain entry and was denied entry at the door when he could
not produce an ID.

14.0n 04/19/2019 at 12:19am officers were dispatched to a Shot Spotter call at 4782 N. Hopkins
St. When the officers arrived they observed an employee of Gold Diggers cleaning up glass
from the street. This employee stated he did not know how the glass got there. Another
employee stated he was inside and he heard shots fired outside. When he went out he
observed a subject carrying another subject to a car on N. 37" St. The car then fled the
scene. While on scene a shooting victim arrived at St Joseph’s Hospital that was related to
this incident. The victim stated he was going to Gold Diggers but never got inside. The
officers spoke with the manager, Kevin CLAYTON, who was cooperative with the investigation
and provided the officers with the surveillance footage.

15.0n 09/12/2019 officers conducted a license premise check at Gold Diggers, 4750 N. Hopkins
St. The officer spoke with the applicant about complaints from citizens of excessive noise and
people urinating outside. The applicant stated he was aware of those complaints and was
going to be at the business as often as possible to combat the situation.

16.0n 03/08/2020 the applicant was cited in the City of Milwaukee at 5048 W Cameron Av for
Collusive Agreement involving Liquor License.




Charge: Collusive Agreement involving Liguor License
Finding: Guilty
Sentence;  $378.00 fine

Date:

Case:

11/11/20
20025800

17.0n 03/10/2020 at 11:08pm officers were dispatched to a possible overdose at Gold Diggers,

4750 N. Hopkins St. When the officers arrived MFD had treated the patient with Narcan. The
patient was the door guard of the business. He stated he was not feeling well and sat on the
couch. The next thing he remembers is being treated by MFD. The subject stated he smoked
marijuana prior to coming to work but did not do any other drugs. The owner, Michael LYONS,
was cooperative with the investigation and allowed officers to view the video surveillance.

18.0n 08/18/2020 at 10:31pm officers were dispaiched to 4750 N. Hopkins St for a Trouble with

Subject. The caller was an employee who stated a known subject came to the business and
began arguing with her. The subject attempted to hit her and was escorted out by security.
The officers spoke with the applicant, who showed the officer the video of the incident.

ltem #16 updated with disposition

19. On 03/21/21 at 2:15am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to 4750 N. Hopkins Street for a

theft complaint. Investigation revealed that an employee was counting money inside the
establishment after tavern close (2:15am) and one of two females, who were not employees of
the establishment, stole money from the employees lap while he was counting other money
and putting it in a bag. When officers locked at surveillance video, they observed at least ten
people inside the tavern after close and the employee said they were all employees except for
the two females sitting with him counting money. They also observed on surveillance footage
a person behind the bar with what appeared to be a rifle pointing it at the ceiling, walls, and
people inside the closed establishment. The video was captured on the officer's body camera.

20. On 10/28/21 at 1:55am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to 4750 N. Hopkins Street for a

subject with gun compliant. Investigation revealed that the applicant punched an employee
after a heated argument. The applicant denied assaulting the employee. The applicant was
issued a citation.

Charge: Assault and Battery
Finding: Guilty
Sentence:  $376.00 fine

Date:
Case:

21.

22.

08/17/22
210563306

On 11/03/21 at 9:51pm, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to 4750 N. Hopkins Street for an
overdose complaint. Investigation revealed that a subject was inside the tavern, overdosed
and was not breathing. Milwaukee Fire Department revived the subject with Narcan and he
was driven home by another subject because he refused any medical. The applicant was
cooperative.

On 11/20/21 at 8:55pm, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to 4750 N. Hopkins Street for a
shooting compliant. No shooting occurred and this turned out to be a “prank” made from a
subject not affiliated to the tavern.




23. On 09/13/22 at 9:55pm, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to 4750 N. Hopkins Street for a
ShotSpotter complaint. Investigation revealed that the security guard was robbed in front of
the establishment and the suspects, while fleeing in a vehicle, fired a handgun, striking a
building next to the tavern. The applicant, who was cooperative, was a witness to the incident
and allowed officers to review surveillance footage which captured some of the incident. The
security guard was not cooperative with the investigation and refused to admit he was robbed
or give officers his information.

24.0n 11/19/22 at 1:34a.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Shooting/Homicide at 4750
N. Hopkins St. Investigation revealed shots were fired in the rear of the premises. The
homicide victim's vehicle was parked outside of the establishment. One of the occupants of the
victim's vehicle was inside the establishment checking if there was a cover charge at the time
of the shooting. Officers did not speak to any employees of the establishment at the time of
the incident, however the agent provided video surveillance of the incident, it showed the
suspects in the business briefly before exiting and the shooting occurring.

25.0n 01/21/23 at 8:13a.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Tavern Violation at 4750 N.
Hopkins St. Dispatch advised officers the caller stated the business was serving a suspension
and there were people inside the bar. On officer's arrival, the doors were locked and there
was no one there.

26.0n 02/14/23 at 10:17 p.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N.
Hopkins St. The caller stated the patrons were playing loud music outside the bar. Officers
were unable to substantiate the complaint.

27.0n 03/03/2023 at 12:58 a.m. Milwaukee Pclice were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750
N Hopkins St. The caller stated the pafrons were playing loud music in their vehicles and
talking loudly outside the bar. Officers were unable to substantiate the complaint or reach the
caller.

28.0n 03/06/23, an Officer ran a Computer Aided Dispatch Search of 4750 W. Hopkins., in regard
to the many calls for service for the establishment. The following are the calls for service from
11/01/22-03/06/23 without licensed premise reports:

e 11/01/22-Noise Nuisance- Caller states the owner lets people sit outside in their
vehicles and play loud music. Would like officers to speak to the owner about this.
Willing to be a complainant.

» 11/09/22-Noise Nuisance- Calier states subjects are outside playing loud music from
their vehicle. Willing to be a complainant.

o 11/19/22-Shots Fired- Caller states people came out of the club and fired 3-4 rounds

¢ 12/08/22-Noise Nuisance- Caller states there are multiple vehicles blasting music
outside




o 12/12/22-Noise Nuisance- Caller states music is loud and shaking their windows.
Willing to be a complainant

o 12/30/22-Noise Nuisance- Caller requesting business turn their music down and to stop
customers from loitering. Willing to be a complainant

s 01/01/23-Fireworks- Caller states they video of people from the bar shooting off
fireworks

+« 01/01/23-Noise Nuisance- Caller states music is too loud. Willing to be a complainant

o 01/30/23-Theft of Firearm- Victim stated they parked their vehicle outside of 4750 N
Hopkins at 2a.m., and was gone for 2 hours, when they returned their firearim that was
inside of their unlocked vehicle, was gone.

29.0n 03/12/23 at 4.02 a.m. Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Caller reported loud music was being played outside of the establishment at 3:13
a.m. Officers were unable to substantiate the complaint or reach the caller.

30.0n 03/29/23 at 2:31a.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N.
Hopkins St. The business appeared o be closed and there were no vehicles in the business
parking lot.

31.0n 04/12/2023 at 1:56 a.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Caller reported that the bar was playing loud music and people are dancing in the
middle of the street and that she had video. Officers were unable to substantiate the complaint
or reach the caller.

32.0n 05/21/23 at 12:53a.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N.
Hopkins St. The officer was in an unmarked police squad and parked directly behind the
establishment from where the caller resides. The officer did not hear any noise violations and
advised the caller they would patrol throughout the night.

33. On 06/25/23 at 8:57a.m., Milwaukee Police took a Theft complaint at the district. The victim
stated in the early morning hours, they were at Gold Diggers, located at 4750 N. Hopkins, and
were trying to get with a stripper. The victim stated they handed their phone to the bouncer, so
the bouncer could hook them up with the stripper. The victim stated when they woke up at
7:39a.m., they saw a Cash App transaction on 06/25/23 at 3:11a.m., for $500.00. The victim
stated they recognized the name of the receiving person as the bouncer they handed their
phone to. The victim stated they needed a police report in order for Cash App to start the
investigation. :

34. On 07/11/23 at 12:46a.m., Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N.
Hopkins St. On arrival officers did not hear any noise violations and therefore did not contact
the business.

35.0n 07/16/23 at 10:28 p.m. Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a Noise Nuisance at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Officers observed the business to be operating but the noise was not abnormal.
The officers attempted to contact the caller without success.




36.0n 09/30/23 at 2:44 am Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a trouble with subject at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Per the computer aided dispatch the caller (CAD) , Michael Ray stated that
subjects were inside arguing refusing to leave. Officers arrived and spoke with the door man
(who was at his vehicle about to leave) who stated that the subjects left and the business is
now closed for the night.

37.0n 10/24/23 at 12:58am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a noise complaint at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Officers arrived and did not hear any loud noise or music. Officers did not make
any contact with the business regarding the assignment.

38.0n 11/15/23 at 1:11am, Milwaukee Police were dispaiched to a noise complaint at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Per the CAD the business was playing loud music, and it is an ongoing problem.
Officers arrived and did not observe any loud music, and made contact with the business.
Officers were notified that the business was closing in about 20 minutes.

39.0n 11/15/23 at 1:35am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a trouble with subject at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Per the CAD there was a subject outside the location causing a disturbance. It
should be noted the assignment was created at 12:26am. Officers did not observe any
subjects standing outside the location. The officers did make contact with caller but did not did
not make contact with the business, regarding the assignment.

40. On 11/16/23 at 1:11am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched 1o a noise complaint at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Officers arrived and observed that the business was closed with no vehicles in the
parking lot. The officers attempted to call the caller back but there was no answer.

41.0n 12/10/23 at 5:47am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a noise complaint at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Per the CAD the caller stated that the location is extremely loud and it is an
ongoing issue. The assignment was created at 2:01am. At the time officers arrived the
business closed and no noise was observed. Officers were unable to make contact with the
caller regarding the assignment.

42.0n 12/24/23 at 2:02am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a noise complaint at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Officers arrived and observed some vehicles in the parking lot, but no subjects
loitering. One vehicle was playing music but turned it down upon police arrival. The business
was closed and officers were unable to make contact with the caller.

43.0n 12/31/23 at 2:59am, Milwaukee Police were dispatched to a noise complaint at 4750 N
Hopkins St. Upon arrival officers observed that the business was closed, and no noise was
heard. The officers attempted to call the caller back but there was no answer.

Items #24-43 added as Previous Premise




749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:223230012

OtherEvent #: 22-LP-0954

X

I.hcident ' S _J

4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Time::

114/19/2022 01:34:00

CAD Number:; 223230096
District:: 7
Beat:: 730
Repaorting Ares:; 1226
| Business Agent (1) _ ]
RAY, MICHAEL NMIN
Parson Involvement: (Must choose Agent
AGENT from drop down):
DOR:: 041271978

“EHona [ NOmber::
Phone 1 Type::
Addrass:

Clty::
State::
Zip Code::

4750 N HOPKINS ST
MILWAUKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

Licensed Premise Data (1)

GOLD DIGGERS MILW
Addrass::
Clty::
Stata:
Zlp Codai:
License Type::
Licensee Notlficatlon Was Made::
Llcensee Notified Date/Time::

Business Was Gited For Violation::

Licensee was coopaerative: (If not
explaln in narrative):

Licenseo or Manager was on
premises at time of
violatlon/incldent::

4750 N HOPKINS ST
MILWAUKEE

WISCONSIN

53208

Publle Entertalinment Premise
Yes

$1/19/2022 15:15:00

No

Yas

No

Narrative (1)

License Premise Report
Roby, Stephon R 028458

11/21/2022

This report is written by P.O. Stephon ROBY assigned to District Seven, Late Power Shift's Tavern Car.

On Saturday, November 19th, 2022 at approximately 1:34am Squad 7430 responded to a Shooting/

Printed On09/25/2023

Page 1 of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penm




749 W. State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:223230012 CtherEvent #: 22-1 P-0954

Homicide Call for Service behind the tavern Gold Diggers located at 4750 N. Hopkins St. This location is
within the City and County of Milwaukee,

Based on the investigation regarding this incident, we learned that the victim's vehicle was parked
outside of Gold Diggers during this incident, We also learned that while this Shooting took place, one of
the occupants that was in the victim'’s vehicle was inslde Gold Diggers.

Officers did not speak to anyone inside Gold Diggers while investigating this incident, but at
approximately 3:15pm on the same date, Owner Michael RAY B/M 04-27-78, contacted the Milwaukee

Police Department and provided video footage of this incident.

Tavern information:

Name Gold Dilggers

bibns St MilvaukecdWl. 53200,
License: 209712-20 (Class B Tavern License)

Status: Valid until 01-17-2023
Owner: Michael RAY B/M 04-27-78, phone number (414) 519-8182)

Officer (2] | . 1
Reparting Officer; Roby, Stephan R (029458) 11/21/2022 21:46:00
Section: (Work Location): 74
Approving Offfcer: Flannery, Brian E (016244) 11/21/2022 23:52:56

Sectlon: (Work Locatfon): 74

Printed On(9/25/2023 Page 2 of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penn)




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:232730063 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3142
[ Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Time:: 01/21/2023 06:26:00

CAD Number:: 23021353

Plstrict:: ?

Beat:: 730

Reporting Area:: $226
I Business Agent (1)

RAY, MICHAEL

Parson Involvement: {Must choose Agsnt

AGENT from drop down):

DOB:: 0412711978

Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN

Phone 1 Number:: (414}-5615-8182

Phone 1 Type:: Phone

Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST

City:: MILWAUKEE

Sfate:: WISCONSIN

Zip Coda:: 53209

Licensed Premise Data (1)

Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number::
Phone 1 Type::
Address::
City::
State::‘
Zip Code::
License Type::
Licenses Notification Was Made::

{414)-519-8182
Phone

4750 N HOPKINS ST
MILWALKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

Alcohol

No

Business Was Cited For Violation:: No

Licensee was cooperative: {If not
explaln In narrative):

Licenses or Manager was on
premises at time of
violation/incldent::

No

No

Narrative (1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT

Chandler, Theodore R 029418

09/30/2023

This license premise report is being written by Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER assigned to the
Mitwaukee Police Department, District Seven CPU Unit.

Printed On10/06/2023

. page 1. .Of_. 3 .

 Printed By Monreal, Penn)




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:232730063 OtherEvent # 23-LP-3142
Occurring on Saturday lanuary 21st, 2023, at the approximate time of 8:13am, Milwaukee Police
Department District Seven Officer(s) Thomas DELANY and Daniel RESNICK {squad 7130) responded to a
tavern violation complaint at the address of 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI.

Location: 4750 N, Hopkins St. Milwaukee, Wl (Gold Diggers) is an adult entertainment
club/establishment with a class B Tavern and Public Entertainment license with an issued date of
02/10/23. Gent Pluss LLC,

Legal Entity: Michael RAY SR. (Agent) Phone (414) 519-8182.
Property Account Number: 2291192000

Complaint Synopsis:

Caller/Contact Rashunda Cleveland (414) 442-1171 reported the following: CALLER STS THAT THE BAR
ACROSS THE STREET FROM HER IS CURRENTLY ON SUSPENSION AND THERE ARE PEOPLE INSIDE Of THE
BAR. Create time 6:26am (01/21/23)

Initial Observation:

Upon arrival to the location of 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI. Officer(s) DELANY and RESNICK
reported the front/back doors of the establishment had been locked with no patrons or operators at the
location/time.

Disposition: C15 (unable to locate complainant)

AXON Evidence review: | was able to review Officer. RESNICK's body worh camera and confirmed
documented disposition were accurate with the officer's findings/observations,

***this concludes the license premise report***
End Report,
Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER
Milwaukee Police Department

District Seven, Early Power

09/30/23
| Officer (2}
Reporting Officer: Chandler, Theodore R {029418) 09/30/2023 12:08:00
Saction: {Work Location): 72
Approving Officer: Pugely, Steven J {022632) 10/01/2023 12:51:25

Sectlon: {(Work Locatlon): 72

Printed On10/06/2023 ~ Page2of3 Printed By Monreal, Penny




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:232730067 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3147
[ Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209
Incldent Date/Time:: 04/12/2023 01:56:00
CAD Number:: 231020137
District: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:: 1226

l L Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL

Parson Involvement: (Must choose Agent

AGENT from drop down}:

DOB: 04/2711978

Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN

Phohe 1 Number:; {414)-519-8182

Phone 1 Type:: Phone

Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST

Clty:: MILWAUKEE

State:: WISCONSIN

Zip Code!: 53208

| Licensed Premise Data {1)

Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
City:: MILWAUKEE
State': WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53200
License Type:: Alcohol

Licensee Nofification Was Made:: NoO
Business Was Clted For Violation:: No

Llcensee was cooperative: (If not No
explain In narrative):

Licensee or Manager was on No
premlses at time of
violation/lncldent::

{ Narrative (1) |

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Chandler, Theodore R 029418 09/30/2023

This license premise report is being written by Police Officer. Theodore R, CHANDLER assigned to the
Milwaukee Police Department, District Seven CPU Unit.

Printed On10/06/2028 ~ Page1of3  Printed By Monreal, Penn



Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W| 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:232730067 OtherkEvent #: 23-LP-3147

Occurring on Saturday January 21st, 2023, at the approximate time of 8:13am, Milwaukee Police
Department District Seven Officer(s) Michael ARANGO and Shemar MOORE (squad 7332) responded to a
noise nuisance complaint at the address of 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, W1,

Location: 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, W1 (Gold Diggers) is an adult entertainment
club/establishment with a class B Tavern and Public Entertainment license with an issued date of
02/10/23. Gent Pluss LLC.

Legal Entity: Michael RAY SR. (Agent) Phone (414) 519-8182.

Property Account Number: 2291192000

Caller/Contact Rashunda Cleveland (414) 442-1171 reported the following: CLLR STS THERE IS A BAR
THAT IS PLAYING LOUD AND PEOPLE ARE DANCING IN THE MIDDLE OF THE STREET.CLLR ST5 THIS HAS
BEEN A ON GOING ISSUE. CLLR STS SHE WOULD LIKE A SQUAD TO COME OUT, IS CLLR WILLING TO BE A
COMPLAINTANT. CLLR WILLING TO BE COMPLAINTANT. AND HAS VIDEO OF ISSUE. Create Time: 1:56am
(09/30/23)

Initial Observation:

Upon arrival to the location of 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI. Officer(s) ARANGO and MOORE
documented a disposition of C15 with no comments or remarks added to the call for service.

Disposition: C15 (unable to locate complainant)

AXON Evidence review: No \'lideo footage available and/or recorded with associated complaint.
**#¥this concludes the license premise report***

End Report,

Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER

Milwaukee Police Department

District Seven, Early Power

09/30/23
l Officer {4)
Reporting Officer: Chandler, Theodore R {029418) 09/30/2023 13:25:00
Section: (Work Location): 72
Approving Officer: Pugely, Steven § (022632) 10/01/2023 12;51:46

Printed On10/06/2023 ~ Page2 of 3 ~ Printed By Monreal, Penn



Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:232730064

OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3143

Incident

4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Time:: 02/14/2023 22:17:00
CAD Number:: 230451593
District:: 7
Beat:! 730
Reporting Area:: 1228
| Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL
Person Involvement: {Must choose Agent
AGENT from drop down):
DOB:: 04/27/1978
SR SR
Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Number:; {414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Gity:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53209
I Licensed Premise Data (1}
Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
City:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Codes: 53200
License Type:: Alcohol
Licensee Notification Was Made;; No
Business Was Cited For Violation:: No
Licensee was cooperative: {If not No
explain In narrative):
Ne

Llcensee or Manager was on
premlses at time of
violation/Incldent::

Narrative {1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Chandler, Theodore R 029418

09/30/2023

This license premise report is being written by Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER assighed to the
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

Case #:232730064 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3143

Occurring on Tuesday February 14th, 2023, at the approximate time of 10:17pm, Milwaukee Police
Department District Seven Officer{s) Michael WIERZCHOWSKI and Michael BUDZISZEWSKI (squad 7240}
responded to a noise nuisance complaint at the address of 4750 N, Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI.

Location: 4750 N, Hopkins St, Milwaukee, WI {Gold Diggers) is an adult entertainment
club/establishment with a class B Tavern and Public Entertainment license with an issued date of
02/10/23. Gent Pluss LLC.

Legal Entity: Michael RAY SR. (Agent) Phone (414) 519-8182,

Property Account Number: 2291192000

Caller/Contact Rashunda Cleveland {414) 442-1171 reported the following: CALLER STATES PEOPLE ARE
PLAING LOUD MUSIC OUTSIDE THE BAR...CLLR STS THIS IS AN ONGOING PROBLEM... CALLER WILLING TO
BE A COMPLAINANT, Create time 10:17pm (02/14/23)

Initial Observation:

No documented observation had been reported as Officer(s) WIERZCHOWSKi and BUDZISZEWSKI
documented a disposition of C15,

Disposition: C15 {unable to locate complainant)

AXON Evidence review: No documented video footage available and/or recorded with associated
complaint,

***this concludes the license premise report***
End Report,
Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER
Milwaukee Police Department

District Seven, Early Power

09/30/23
[ Officer (3)
Reporting Offlcer; Chandler, Theodore R {029418) 09/30/2023 12:45:00
Section: (Work Location): 72
Approving Offlcer: Pugely, Steven ) {022632) 10/01/2023 12:51:30

Sectlon: {Work Location): 72

Printed On10/06/2023 ~ Page2of 3 ~ Printed By Monreal, Penny




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:232730065 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3144
| ' ] Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Time:: 03/03/2023 00:44:00

CAD Number:: 230620045

District:: 7

Beat:! 730

Repoting Area:: 1226
[ Business Agent (1)

RAY, MICHAEIL

Person Involvement: (Must choose Agsnt

AGENT from drep down):

DOB:: 04/271978

Race:: BLACIK/AFRICAN AMERICAN

Phone 1 Number:: {414)-519-8182

Phone 1 Type:: Phone

Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST

City:: MILWAUKEE

State:; WISCONSIN

Zip Code:: 53209

Licensed Premise Data {1}

Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:;
Phone 1 Type::
Address::
City::
State::
Zip Code::
License Type::
Licensee Notification Was Made!:

{414)-515-8182
Phone

4750 N HOPKINS 8T
MILWAUKEE
WISCONSIN

53200

Alcchol

No

Business Was Clted For Violatlon:: No

Licensee was cooperative: (if not
explain in narrative);

Licensee or Manager was on
premises at time of
viotation/Incldent::

Narrative (1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Chandler, Theodore R 029413

09/30/2023

This license premise report Is being written by Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER assigned to the
Miiwaukee Police Department, District Seven CPU Unit.

Printed On10/06/2023

page 1... of 3 e
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Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:232730065 OtherEvent #; 23-LP-3144
Occurring on Friday March 3rd, 2023, at the approximate time of 12:58am, Milwaukee Police
Department District Seven Officer. Shemar MOORE (squad 7332) responded to a noise nuisance
complaint at the address of 4750 N. Hopkins 5t. Milwaukee, WI.

Location: 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI (Gold Diggers) is an adult entertainment
club/establishment with a class B Tavern and Public Entertainment license with an issued date of
02/10/23. Gent Pluss LLC.

Legal Entity: Michael RAY SR. {Agent) Phone (414) 519-8182.
Property Account Number: 2291192000

Compilaint Synopsis:

T Caller/Contact Rashinda Cleveland (414) 442-1171 reported the following: CLLR STS SUBJS ALWAYSSIT
OUTSIDE THE BAR N THEIR VEHS PLAYING LOUD MUSIC AND TALKING LOUDLY, STS HAPPENS EVERY
NIGHT AROUND THIS TIME, STS RIGHT NOW MULTIPLE VEHS ARE OUTSIDE PLAYING LOUD MUSIC AT
LOCATION, STS CLLR IS WILLING TO BE A COMPLAINANT, NFI. Create time: 12:44am.

Initial Observation:

Upon arrival to the location of 4750 N. Hopkins $t. Milwaukee, WI. Officer. MOORE documented a
disposition of C15, with no additional notes or comments regarding.

Disposition: C15 {unable to locate complainant)

AXON Evidence review; No video footage had been recorded with associated complaint.
**¥*this concludes the license premise report***

End Report,

Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER

Milwaukee Police Department

District Seven, Early Power

09/30/23
| Officer (3)
Reporting Officar: Chandler, Theadore R (029418} 09/30/2023 12:59:00
Section: {(Work Locatlon): 72
Approving Officer; Pugely, Steven) (022632) 10/01/2023 12:51:35
Section: (Work Location): 72
Investigating Officer: Moare, Shemar (026059} 09/30/2023 13:04:00

printed0n1oj06]2023 o i R . pagez of 3 e _brin_t_e.d gy Moﬁi—ea",'[‘ﬁ)é}m!”




brmaah o 4 s As o md e g aie s e wm mm o
¥

749 W. State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Cuse #:230850114 OtherEvent #; 23-LP-0494
[ Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Time:: 03/06/2023 15:25:60
CAD Number:: 230651625
Distrlct:: 7
Boat:: 730
Reportlhg Area:; 1226

| Business Agent [1) ]

RAY, MICHAEL

Parson Invoivemant: (Must choose Agaent
AGENT from drop down}:
DOB:: 041271978

Sex::
[ant o
Phono 1 Humbe

B U
e R S

Phone 1 Type! Phone

Address!: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE

State:: WISCONSIN

ZIp Codo: 53208

Licensed Premise Data (1)

GOLD D!GGERS

Phone 1 Number:: {414)-518-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone

Address:: 4750 N HOPKING ST
City:: MILWAUKEE

State:: WISCONSIN

Zlp Code:: 83209

License Typa:: Alcohol

Licensae Natitication Was Made:; Mo
Business Was Clted For Violation:: No

Licensee was cooperative: {lf not No
axplain In narrative):

l.lgensee or Manager was on No
promises at time of
violatlon/incldent::

[ ) - ' Narrative(1) ]

CALLS FOR SERVICE
Ornelas, Raul 028800 03/06/2023

This report is written by PO Raul ORNELAS, assigned to District 7, Early Power Shift, MCORP Unit.

Printed On09/25/2023 Page1 of 3 Printed By Monreal, Penn)




740 W Stale Mreel Milwaukes, W1 53233
AJA-933-4444

Case #:230650114 OtherEvent #: 23-1.P-0494

On Monday, March 6th, 2023, at approximately 3:25 AM, | ran a CAD Search {Computer Aided Dispatch)
from November 1st, 2022, till today's date of the following address: 4750 N Hopkins St, (Gold Diggers)
which is in the City and County of Milwaukee Wi, in regard to the many calls for service addressed to this
focation. The following are some of the calls for service we have in the system for the above listed
address.

11-01-2022: Noise Nuisance - CAD 223050027 - CALLER STATES BAR OWNER LETS CUSTOMER SIT
OUTSIDE OF CLUB AND PLAY LOUD MUSIC FROM THEIR VEHICLE, STATES MUSIC IS TOO LOUD AND
WOULD LIKE OFFICERS TO SPEAK WITH OWNER ABOUT THE SITUATION, CALLER WILLING TO 8E
COMPLAINANT.

11-09-2022: Noise Nuisance - CAD 223131841 - CALLER STATES SUBIECTS ARE OUTSIDE OF LOCATION
PLAYING LOUD MUSIC IN THEIR VEHICLES. CALLER WILLING TD BE A COMPLAINANT.

11 19- 2022' Shots Fired - CAD 223230094 .  CALLER STATES PEOPLE CAME.OUT OF THE CLUB 3.TO 4
SEABLER S?ﬁi?ﬁﬂ”"’?ﬁf’f”*ﬁ@?tfﬁfﬁﬁ %HW*TW?”@@W’TS’%TT’TWG’ FAVIEF PARKEDCALLER

UNABLE TO GIVE DESC OF VEHICLE. STATES SHE CAN'T SEF THE VEHICLE BECAUSE THE HEADLIGHTS ARE
ON AND THE BUSH IS ON THE WAY, CALLER STATES PEOPLE CAME QUT OF THE CLUB AND SHE HEARD 3

TO 4 ROUNDS,

11-19-2022: Shooting - CAD 223230096 - Officers responded to a confirmed shooting call for service.

12-08-2022: Noise Nuisance - CAD 223420091 - CALLER STATES THERE ARE MULTIPLE VEHICLES
BLASTING MUSIC OUTSIDE OF LOCATION. CALLER WILLING TO RECEIVE A CALL BACK FROM POLICE,

12-12-2022: Nolse Nuisance - CAD 223460115 - CALLER STATES THE MUSIC IS BEING PLAYED LOUDLY
AND SHAKING HER WINDOWS, CALLER WILLING TO BE A COMPLAINANT AND SPEAK WITH AN OFFICER
OVER THE PHONE.

12-30-2022: Noise Nuisance - CAD 223640036 - CALLER IS WILLING TO BE THE COMPLAINANT. CALLER IS
REQUESTING THAT WE ASK BUSINESS TO TURN THEIR MUSIC DOWN AND STOP THEIR CUSTOMERS
FROM LOITERING AND BEING LOUD QUTSIDE OF THE BUSINESS.

01-01-2023: Fireworks - CAD 230010207 - CALLER STATES THAT THE SUBJECTS ARE LIGHTING OFF
FIREWORKS. CALLER STATES IT OCCURRED MORE THAN 5 MINUTES AGO. CALLER STATES THAT SHE HAS
VIDEG THAT IT WAS THE BAR THAT WAS FIRING OFF SHOTS.

01-01-2023: Noise Nuisance - CAD 230011007 - CALLFR STATES MUSIC AT LOCATION IS VERY LOUD.
CALLER 5TATES SHE'S WILLING TO BE A COMPLAINANT,

01-21-2023: Tavern Violation - CAD 230210353 - CALLER STATES THAT THE BAR ACROSS THE STREET
FROM HER IS CURRENTLY ON SUSPENSION AND THERE ARE PEOPLE INSIDE OF THE BAR.

01-30-2023: Theft of firearm - CAD 230301459 - On Monday, January 30th, 2023, at approximately
6:30pm, while working as Acting Desk SGT, PO LYONS took a walk in Theft complaint at the District 4
front desk. The victim/reporting person came into District 4 and stated that he needed to report his
firearm was stolen on Friday, January 27th, 2023, at the location of 4750 N Hopkins. The victim identified

Printed On09/25/2023 Page 2 of 3 Printed By Monreal, Penny




749 W, State Street Milwaukee, WE 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:.2306501 14 OtherEvent #: 23-1.P-0494

himself as Quintus T. GORE (B/M, 11/04/1990), GORE stated that his firearm was in his vehicle at the
time of the incident, GORE stated that he parked his vehicle outside if the incident address at
approximately 2am. GORE stated he left his firearm In the glove compartment of his vehicle, GORE stated
that the glove compartment and his vehicle were both unlocked, GORE stated he is not sure of who
would have stolen his firearm and stated there is no video surveillance.

02-14-2023: Noise Nuisance - CAD 230451593 - CALLER STATES PEOPLE ARE PLAYING LOUD MUSIC
OUTSIDE THE BAR, CALLER STATES THIS IS AN ONGOING PROBLEM. CALLER WILLING TO BE A
COMPLAINANT,

03-03-2023: Noise Nuisance - CAD 230620045 - CALLER STATES SUBJECTS ALWAYS SIT OUTSIDE THE BAR
IN THEIR VEHICLES PLAYING LOUD MUSIC AND TALKING LOUDLY. STATES HAPPENS EVERY NIGHT
AROUND THIS TIME (12:44 AM). STATES RIGHT NOW MULTIPLE VEHICLES ARE OUTSIDE PLAYING LOUD
MUSIC AT LOCATION. STATES CALLER IS WILLING TO BE A COMPLAINANT.

[ Officer (2) |
Reporting Offlcer Ornelas, Rau) (028800 03/06/2023 14:42:00
Sectlon: (Work Location); 72
Approving Officer: Sarle, Joseph | {021487) 03/07/2023 13:14;58
Sectlon: (Wark Locatlon): 72

Printed On08/25/2023 Page 3 of 3 Printed By Monreal, Penm




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:232730066 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3146
1 Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209
Incldent Date/Time:: 03/12/2023 03:12:00
CAD Number:: 230710121
District:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:; 1226
| N Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL
Person Involvement: (Must choose Agent
AGENT from drop down):
DOB:: 04/271978
AN s - w;h“'i:r" s — . e . T T — o
Racar: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Number:: {414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code!! 53209

| "Licensed Premise Data {1)

Gold Diggers

Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone

Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS 8T
City:: MILWAUKEE

State:: WISCONSIN

Zip Code:: 53209

License Type:: Alcohol

Licensee Notification Was Made:; No
Buslness Was Citad For Violation:: No

Licensee was cooperative: {If not NO
explain in narrative):

Licensee or Manager was on Mo
premises at time of
viclatlonfincident::

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

Case # 232730066 OtherEvent # 23 LP—31 46

Occurrmg on Sundav March 12th 2023 at the approx:mate time of4 OZam Mllwaukee Pollce
Department District Seven Officer. Issac LORETO (squad 7392) responded to a noise nuisance complaint
at the address of 4750 N, Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI.

Location: 4750 N, Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI {Gold Diggers) is an adult entertainment
club/establishment with a class B Tavern and Public Entertainment license with an issued date of
02/10/23. Gent Pluss LLC.

Legal Entity: Michael RAY SR. {Agent) Phone (414) 519-8182,
Property Account Number: 2291192000
Complaint Synopsis:

“Calier/ CoRTacr RaSHNES Clavalahd (AT4T 4471171 réportad the Tollowing: CLLRSTATES SUBISARE ~
PLAYING LOUD MUSIC QUTSIDE OF THE LOCATION / CLLR 1S WILLING TO BE A COMPLAINANT FOR COURT
REGARDING THE NOISE. Create Time: 03:12am (09/30/23)

.....h

Initial Observation:

Upon arrival to the location of 4750 N. Hopkins St. Milwaukee, WI. Officer. LORETO documented a
disposition of C15 with no comments or remarks added to the call for service.

Disposition: C15 (unable to locate complainant)

AXON Evidence review: | was able to review Officer. LORETO body worn camera and confirmed
documented disposition were accurate with the officer's findings/observations.

**¥this concludes the license premise report***
End Report,
Police Officer. Theodore R. CHANDLER
Milwaukee Police Department

District Seven, Early Power

09/30/23
| Officer (3)
Reporting Offlcer: Chandier, Theodore R {029418) 09/30/2023 13:18:00
Section: (Work Location): 72
Approving Officer: Pugely, Steven ) {022632}) 10/01/2023 12:51:39
Section: {Work Locafion): 72
Reporting Offlcer: Loreto, fssac {031439) 09/30/2023 13;24:00

Printed On10/06/2023 Page2 of 3 Printed By Monreal, Penny




749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233

414-933-4444

Casa #,230880045

CtherEvent #: 23_-LP~0?93

fncident

4750 N HOPKINS ST MiLWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incldent Date/Time::

03/29/2023 01:43:00

CAD Number:; 230880102
Distrlct: 7
Beat:: 730
Repodiing Area:: 1226
[ Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL SR

Person Involvement: {Must choose Agant

AGENY from drop down):

alal:HH 041271078
Sexn MALE
. Bace:: T . BLACIIAERICAN AMERICAN . .
PN AR L ke =
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 5048 N 35TH ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Codal; 53208
[ Licensed Premise Data (1)
Gold Diggers
Phona 1 Number:: {414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Maln
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Citys: MILWAUKEE
Staten WISCONSIN
Zlp Gode:: 63209
Lloense Type: Alcohol
Licensee Notiflcation Was Made::  No
Buslness Was Cited For Violation:; No
Licensee was cooperativs: {IFnot  No
axplain In narrative):
No

f.lcenses or Manager was on
pramises at time of
violation/fncldent::

Narrative (1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Arango, Michael B 031821

03/30/2023

This license premise report [s written by P.O. Michael ARANGO (P.S. 031921) assigned to District Seven

Squad 7332,

Printed Qn0g/25/20623

Page 1 of 2

Printed By Monreal, Penny




749 W. State Street Mllwaukee, W 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:230880045 OtherEvent #: 23.LP-0793

On Thursday, March 29th, 2023, at approximately 2:31am, Squad 7332 responded to a noise nuisance at
the address of 4750 North Hopkins Street located in the City and County of Milwaukee, Wisconsin {Gold

Diggers aduit entertainment cluh).

Upon arrival, | observed that there were no vehicles parked in the business's normal parking area. The
husiness appeared to be closed and there was absolutely no nolse coming from the business to
investigate a nolse complaint.

The noise complaint was given a c15 and no contact was made with anyone regarding.

| o Officer (2)

Reporting Offlcer: Arango, Michae! 8 (031921} 03/30/2023 00:07:00

Sectlon: (Work Lecation): 73

Bectlon; (Work Locatlon): 73

Printed On09/25/2023 Page 2 of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penny




749 W, State Street Mitwau
414-533-4444

Case #:231410017

e ey

kee, WI 53233

R

OtherEvent #: 23-LP-1691

I

incident

4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Timae::
CAD Numbar::
District::

Beat::

Reporting Area:

086/21/2023 00:53:00
231410059

7

730

1228

Businass Agent (1)

RAY, MICHAEL NMN

Person [nvolvement: {(Musf choose
AGENT from drop down}:
BOB::

Sexi:
fHaco::

Agent

0472711978
MALE

“Tion Hber:t
Phone 1 Type::
Address::
Gity::

State::

Zlp Code:

4760 N HOPKINS ST
MILWAUKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

Licensed Premise Data (1)

GOLD DIGGERS
Phone 1 Number::
Phone 1 Type::
Address:!
City::
Sfate:n
Zlp Code::
License Type::
Llcensee Notiflcation Was Made:!;

Business Was Cited For Violation::

Llcansee was cooperative: {If not
explain in narrative):

Licansee or Manager was on
premises at time of
vlolafionfincident::

{(114)-610-8182
Phone

4750 N HOPKINS BT
MILWALIKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

Alcohol

No

Narrative {1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Laufanberg, Blake J 020441

This report is writtan by PO

Printed On09/25/2023

05/21/2023

Biake LAUFENBERG, District 7, Late Shift,

Paget of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penn)




749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:231410017 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-1691

On Sunday, May 21st, 2023, at approximately 12:53 am, Squad 7369 {myself) responded to a report of a
Noise Nuisance at 4750 N, Hopkins St (Gold Diggers), which is located in the Clty and County of
iiliwaukee.

The caller advised that there was loud noise coming from the location.

| then parked directly behind the establishment where the caller resides at for approximately 10 minutes
and also in front of the establishment. | could not hear any nolse coming from the establishment or from
anyone outside of it. | was also in an unmarked squad car, so the business would have no idea | was an
officer when | was parked.

I did not abserve any noise violations while | was on scene, thus | did not make contact with anyone at
the establishment,

[ then calied the calier back who | have spoken to numerous times rejiardlng nolse complaints. | advised
K fTt £ iy abheidren e i:!waugheuww

| Officer (2) ]
Reporting Offtcar: lLaufenberg, Blake J {029441) 05/21/2023 01:01:00
Seoction: (Work Locatlon): 73
Apptoving Oiflcer: Lidwin, Desn O (017585} 05/22/2023 22:53:17

Sectlon: (Work Locatlon): 73

Printed On09/25/2023 Page 2 of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penny




749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:231760047

OtherBvent #: 23-LP-2831

1

Incident

4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident DatefTime::

06/25/2023 03:11:00

GAD Number:;: 231780480
Distrlet:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:: 1228
f Business Agent (1) |
RAY, MICHAEL
Person involvament; (Must choose  Agant
AGENT from drop down)!
bos: 0412711978
Sex:

Phone 1 Typa!:
Address::
City:

State::

2ip Code::

Phone

4750 N HOPKINS 8T
MILWAUKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

l

Licensed Premise Data (1)

GOCLD DIGGERS MILW
Phona 1 Number::
Phone 1 Type::
Addross::
City:
State:n
Zip Code::
Liconse Type:;
Llcenson Notificatlon Was Made::

Buslness Was Citad For Vialation::

Llcensee was cooperative: {If not
axplain In narratlve):

Licansee or Manager was on
pramises af time of
violatlonf/incident::

{414)-519-8182

Work

4750 N HOPKINS 8T
MILWAUKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

Alcahol

No

No

No

No

Narrative {1)

-

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT

Galindo, Juan € §17574

This report is written by PO luan Galindo, assigned to District Seven Dayshift,

0812212023

On 06/25/23 at B:57AM, while assigned as the District Seven Desk PO, | took a walk in theft complaint

Printed On09/26/2023

Page 1 of 2

Printed By Monreal, Penny




i i

749 W State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:231760047 OtherEvent # 23-LP-2831
from Douglas L Erving (b/m, 06/24/90).

Erving stated that when he woke up this morning at 7:39AM he saw that someone had made a Cash App
transaction for $500,00 on his phone, Erving stated that this must have happened late last night when he
was at Gold Diggers strip club celebrating his birthday. He stated that he was trying to get with a stripper
so he handed his phone to the bouncer at the club so he could put his number, so the bouncer could
hook him up with the stripper, Erving stated that this occurred at around 2:00AM, but once again he was
celebrating his birthday so he was intoxicated so It could have been anytime. Erving then stated when he
looked closer at the transaction he saw that the app stated the cash app was at 3:11AM.

Erving stated that when he saw this transaction he immediately tried to press the refund button on the
app but the receiver of the $500.00 transaction has not refunded the money. Erving stated that when
the money has not been refunded Cash App requires a police report for them to start their investigation,

-“E”rv?ng*ﬁt?iwd Fratt Tieof i e Cash Appisa ﬁ?’i'_‘“t‘f’ﬁ Wﬁlfﬁﬁﬁﬂ“ﬁ”ﬁﬁadﬂc@
is the bounter of Gold Dlggers strlp club, A check of Maurlce Willlams in Tri-tech revealed 96 entries for
Maurice Williams.

| then asked Erving if there were any other reasons that he would have paid $500.00 to a bouncer at a
strip club, and Erving replied that he did not pay for anything when he handed his a phone to the
bouncer he must have saw that he had a Cash App account and the bouncer then Cash App'd himself
$500.00 while he was occupled with a stripper. Erving stated he got “finessed!*

It should be noted that Erving was still intoxicated at the time of this report.

PV 17 issued.

This case is pending.

] Officer (2)
Reporting Officar: @alindo, Juan C {017574) 06/25/2023 09:10:00
Sectlon: {Work Location): 7%
Appraoving Offlces: Little, Trent 0 (015943} D8/30/2023 08:20:35

Section: (Work Locatlon); 87

Printed On09/25/2023 Page 2 of 2 Printed By Monrea!, Panny




e et e e o
745 W. State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:231920002 OtherEvent # 23-L.P-2417
[ _tncident
4750 N HOPKINS 5T MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209
Incldent Date/Time:: 0711112023 00:46:00
CAD Number:: 231911027
Distrlet:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Ares:; 1226

|' Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL

Person involvement: (Must choose  Agent
AGENT from drop down):

DOB:: 04271978
Sexi: MALE
474 )-
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:! 4750 N HOPKINS ST
City:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53209
| Licensed Premise Data {1}
Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Typei: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zlp Code:: 53209
License Type:; Alcohol

Licensae Nolificatlon Was Made;: No
Business Was Glied For Violation:; No

Licenser was cooparative: (If not No
explain in narrative):

Licensas or Manager was on No
premlses at time of
violatiohfincldent::

o Narrative (1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Arango, Michael B 031921 0711112023

This report is written by P.0. Michael ARANGO (P.S. 031921) assigned to District Seven Late Shift Squad
7332 (P.0, MOORE and 1).

Printed On 09/25/2023 Page1 of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penny




S - -

749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:231820002 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-2417

On Tuesday, July 11th, 2023 at approximately 12:46am, Squad 7332 was dispatched to a Nolse Nulsance
Complaint at the address of 4750 North Hopkins Street located in the City and County of Milwaukee,
Wisconsin,

Upon arrival, we heard no nolse that would be in violation of Mllwaukee's noise ordinance. Due to this
we had no legal reason to be there or make contact with the individuals inside.

We cleared the call with a 15,

| Officer {2}

Reporting Offlcer: Arango, Michael 8 [031921) 07/11/2023 00:48:00
Section: (Work Locatlon): 73

Approving Cffleer: 07/11/3025 01:22:24

L Bsution iWark Lutatlon

Printed On09/25/2023 Page 2 of 2 Printed By Monreal, Penny




Milwaukee Police Department
748 W. State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:231971 593 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3159
| _ Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209
Incident Date/TIme:: 00/28/2023 22:28:00
CAD Number:; 231971583
District:; 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area;: 1226
| Business Agent (1)

RAY, MICHAEL NMN

Person Involvement: (Must choose Agent

AGENT from drop down):
DOB:: 041271978
ek Jern » S M Ab_Ewk,
Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zlp Code:: 53208
I ' ~ Licensed Premise Data (1)
GOLD DIGGERS MILW
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
City:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53209
License Type:: Alcohol

Licensee Notiflcation Was Made:; No
Business Was Gited For Violation:: No

Licensee was cooperative: (i not No
explain in narrative}:

Licensee or Manager was on No
premlses at time of
violattonfincldent::

I Narrative (1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Beck, Duwon 035668 10!02’2023

This report is written by P.O. Duwon BECK, assigned to DISTRICT 7 Early SHIFT, SQUAD NUMBER 7290.

Printed On10/06/2023 ~ Pagetof2  Printed By Monreal, Penny




Milwaukee Police Department

749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:231971593 OtherEvent #: 23-LP-3159
On Sunday July 16, 2023, at approximately 10:28 p.'m., [ was dispatchedﬂ to 4750 N Hopkins St for a Noise
Complaint.

Upon my arrival, | observed people going into and standing outside the establishment. | observed
security allowing people in and out of the bar. I didn't hear any loud abnormal music while sitting
cutside.

{ called the complainant with no response.

I spoke to licensed premise securlty guard. The security guard stated the caller complains all the time
and that nothing out of the ordinary is conducted at the bar.

While on scene, | did not observe the licenses posted and if they were up to date. 1did hot go into the

End of report

| _ L Officer (2)
Reporting Officer: Beck, Duwon (035668) 10/02/2023 17:32:00
Section: (Work Location): 72
Approving Offlcer: Connell, Michael } {018625) 10/04/2023 18:11:35

Sectlon: {Work Locatlon): 72

F_.‘rmte._(.j 0,,10/03;2023 A .P_ag.é zof 2 e e et prmted By Mohrea[’ pénﬁ}




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:232730020

OtherEvent #: 24-L

P-0209

Phone 1 Numbet::

Phone 1 Type::

Address::

Clty::

State:n

Zip Code::

Licenee Type:

Licensee Notification Was Made::

(414)-519-8182
Phone

4750 N HOPKINS ST
MILWAUKEE
WISCONSIN

53209

Alcohol

No

Business Was Clted For Violationi; No

Licansee was cooperative: {If not
axplaly In narrative):

- Licenseo or-Managerwas-on
premises at thme of
violationfincident::

No

l . _ _ Incident

4750 N HOPKINS 5T Milwaukee, WISCONSIN 53209
Insident Date/Time::; 00/30/2023 02:28:00
GAD Number:: 232730159
District:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:: 1226

[ ____Business Agent{1) i

RAY, MICHAEL
Person Involvament: (Must choose Agent

'prﬁiﬂtfgodn‘gt\o‘p*dn‘yp -;:r'n'»""’r}s e B sae s e

i Dﬂﬂ!: Ji_w) TRE SIS ) .Pu4pzrr_ryﬁf8.at,*;,1

Sex:: MALE
Ragce:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: A750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53209

| Licensed Premise Data (1)
Gold Diggers

Narrative (1) _

Davenporte, Anthony J 036282

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT

01/26/2024

This report is written by PO Anthony DAVENPORTE, assigned to District 7, late shift.

Printed ON02/01/2024

Page1 of 2

" Printed By Benitez, Xavier




Milwaukee Police Department
749 \W. State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233

414-933-4444

Case #232730020

OtherEvent #: 24-1.P-0209

On Saturday, September 30th, 2023, at 2:44 AM, Squad 7252 (PO Corey HARRIS and ) was dispatched to
4750 N Hopkins St (Gold Diggers Bar) regarding a trouble with subject.

Per the Cad, the cailer was Michael Ray, 414-519-8182, The caller stated subjects are arguing and

refusing to leave.

Upon arrival, the doorman {who was getting in his car to leave) advised us that everyone had left the
location, and they were closed for the night. We did not observe anyone arguing or anyone on scene.
They stated they required no additional police services. We did not review any footage or speak with
anyone else in the business. :

End of Report.

[ Officer (2)
Repotting Dfficer: Davenporte, Anthony J {036282) 01/26/2024 07:19:00 .
Section: (Work Location): 73
Approving Offlcer: - Maddox, Brlan D {018939) 01/29/2024 03:45:50
Sectlont (Work Locatlon): 73

‘Printed On02/01/2024

2 of2 Printed. By Benitez, Xavier :




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233

414-033-4444

Case #:232970007

OtherEvent #: 237LP~41 27

"l

ncudent :

4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE W!SCONSIN 53209

Incldent Date/Time:: 40/24/2023 00:15:00
CAD Number:; 232970026
District:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Areai: 1226
N | Business Agent (1)
EVANS, ANGELA J
Person Involvement: (Must choose

... AGENT froin-diop:dowin

Agent

poB: wiaigEs

Sex:: MALE

Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN

Address: 4750 N HOPKINS ST

City:: MILWAUKEE

State:: WISCONSIN

L " Ticensed Premise Data (1)

Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:; {414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Cltyz: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code: §3209
Licenses Notiflcation Was Made:: Mo
Business Was Clted For Violatlon:: No
Licensee was cooperative: (Ifnot  No
axplaln in narrative):

No

Lleensee or Manager was on
premises at time of
violatlonfincidenit::

Narrative (1)

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT

Arango, Michael B 931921

1212712023

This report Is written by P.O. Michael ARANGO (P.S. 031921) assigned to District Seven Late Shift Squad

7332 (P.0. HUCK and 1).

Oh October 24th, 2023 at approximately 12:58am, we were dispatched to a noise complaint at the
address of 4750 North Hopkins Street located in the City and County of Milwaukee, Wisconsin.

Printed On02/01/2024

'\b;ge:‘!\c\’év -1-2:,:,:,,,, e

"Printed By Benitez, Xavier




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-933-4444

Case # 232970007 OtherEvent # 23-L.P-4127

Upon arrlval we  were unabie to hear any musu: or noise that would have constituted the necessity to
approach the bar for any reason. No contact was made with anyone on scene.

The call was given a C15,

o Offlcer ( )
Reporting Officer: Arango, Mlchae1 B (031921) . 12/27/2023 04:07:00
Section: (Work Locatlon): 73
Ap nvln Ofﬂcer Lidwin, Dean D {B17585) 12/27/2023 06:37:51

i’k:Locﬂilolﬂ: g

Pr in tedonozje-i 12024 R Pagazofz o ByBemte z,)(av:er




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233

414-933-4444

Case #:240270037

OtherEvent #: 24-LP-0224

L e oo Incident -
4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209
Incldent Date/Time:: 11/15/2023 00:26:00
CAD Number:: 233190020
Pistrict:: 7
Beaf:: 130
Reporting Areas: 1226
[ ) | Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL

Person Involvement: {Must choose
AGENTfrom, dron dowil - oo
g

Agont

AaE T
Sex:! MALE
Rage:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Gode:; 53209
| , " Licensed Premise Data {1)
Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-510-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKING 8T
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State:; WISCONSIN
Zlp Caode:: 53209
License Type:: Alcohol
Licensae Nofiflcation Was Made:: No
Business Was Clted For Viotation:: NO
Licenses was cooperative: (ifnot No
explain In narrative): :
Licsnsee orManager was on No

premises at time of
violatlon/incident::

" Narrative(d) I |

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Goss, Daryal D 027285

01/2712024

This licensed premise report Is submitted by P.O. Daryal GOSS, assighed to District Seven, Late Power

Shift,

Printed On02/01/2024

LA N TR R R R L T S R R sy

Page 1of2 PrintedByBen]tez,xawer




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233
A14-933-4444

Case #:240270037 OtherEvent #: 24-LP-0224

On Wednesday, November 15th, 2023, P.0. Katherine GOMEZ and | responded to 4750 N. Hopkins Street
for trouble with the subject complaint. This location is Gold Diggers, which is a licensed establishment
located in the City and County of Milwaukee, Wi,

Per the CAD, the caller was RASHONDA (414) 442-1171, Rashonda reported, at 12:27 a.m. CLLR STS THAT
SUBJS ARE OUTSIDE OF THE BAR CAUSING A DISTRUBANCE CALLER STS THAT THIS IS AN ONGOING
{SSUE/// NFI.

Upon our arrival on the scene, we did not observe any subjects standing outside the dispatched location.

o arther, P.0: Katherine GOMEZ, talléd RastiBhda and notifed- e tiatwarsund nothingdiingisaie
investigation. Rashonda thanked us and asked us to cali the manager regarding.

—

We did not make contact with the business.

It should be noted that this call was created at 12:26 a.m., we were dispatched at 1:35 a.m. and arrived
on-scene at 1:41 a.m.

END OF REPORT
Officer (2)
Reporting Officer: Goss, Baryal D {027395) 01/27/2024 04:36:00
Sectlon: (Work Locatlon): 74
Approving Offlcer: Busshardt, Jesse | (01R8624) 01/28/2024 05:09:46

Section: (Work Location): 74

SV N

i Pageéof 2~ 1 Ly L e A L

Printed On02/01/2024 Printed By Benltez, Xavier




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, W| 53233

414-933-4444
Case #:240290017 Ot_herEve_nt #; 24-LP-0242
B I _ _ Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST Milwaukee, WISCONSIN 53209
Incident DatefTime:: 11115612023 23:37:.00
CAD Number;: 233191808
Distrlet:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:: 1226
- | ] ~ Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL
Pe

rson Involvement: {(Must choose Agent

AGEN drondown),
‘DOB:;
Sex::
Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Numbet:; (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS 87
City:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53209
| '- - Licensed Premise Data (1)
GOLD DIGGERS MILW
Phone 1 Number: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: _ 4750 N HOPKINS 8T
Glty: MILWAUKEE
Stato: WISCONSIN
Zip Gode:: 53209
License Type:: Alcohol

Licensea Notiflcatlon Was Made::  No
Buslness Was Cited For Violation:: N

Licenses was cooperative: (If not  Yes
explain in narrative}:

Ligehses orManager wagons — Nor -
prerises at time of

violatlonfincident::

T T Narmatve i)
LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Walker, Kristopher L 036333 : 01/29/2024

This report is written by P.0. Kristopher WALKER assigned to District 7 Late POWER shift.

Lod Pt e T b T R T




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W153233
414-933-4444

Case # 240290017 OtherEvent #: 24- LP-0242
On November 15, 2023, at approximately 1:11 AIVI P O Keng HANG and |1 responded to 4750 N Hopkins

St for a Noise Nuisance.

Pef the CAD, the caller was Roshanda CLEVLAND and 414-442-1171, The caller stated, CHK IN FRONT OF
GOLD DIGGERS, PLAYING LOUD MUSIC / ON GOING PROBLEM / CLR WILLING TO BE A COMPLT /NF!.
Upon my arrival on scene, | did not observe describe the activity that is in complaint.

| went into the business and employee stated that they were closing in approximately 20 min and there
was no loud music coming for inside or outside of the establishment.

e A O S A e

Officer (2)

Repotting Officer: Walker, Kristopher L {036333) 01/29/2024 01:17:00
Sectlon: (Work Locatlon): 74

Approving Offlcer: Velasquez, Guadalupe {018673) 01/28/2024 12;41:18
Sectlon: (Work Locatlon): 04

lPrmted 0n02!0112024 'Page 2 of 2 ' , o Printed By Benitez, Xavi'er




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:240280149 OtherFvent #: 24-LP-0222

4750 N HOPKINS ST Milwaukee, WISCONSIN 53209
Incldent Date/Time:: 141612023 01:11:00
CAD Number:: 233181808
District:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:: 1226
I ' ___ BusinessAgent (1)

RAY, MICHAEL
Person Invelvement: (Must choose Agent
%%ﬂ!%tg@m;;s!.ﬁg,l;a;\s!.sé&!liii L R

7078

D
Sex!: MALE
Race;: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Nuinber:: {414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phaone
Addrass:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
States: WISCONSIN
Zlp Code:: 53209
| T 7 " licensed Premise Data {1)
Gold Diggers
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4760 N HOPKINS ST
City:! MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
ZIp Code: 53200
License Type:: Alcohol

Licansee Notiflcation Was Made:: No
Businass Was Clted For Violation:: No

Licensee was cooperative: (if not No
explaln in narrative):

Licenses or Manager-wason - ‘No.-
premises at time of
violation/Incident::

[ T Wamawve@d ]
LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Hang, Keng 036293 01/26/2024

This report Is written by P.O Keng HANG, assigned to District Seven, Late Power Shift.




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233

A414-933-4444

Case # 240280149

OtherEvent #: 24—LF’»{3222

On November 16th, 2023, at apprommately 1 11am, l P O HANG aiong W|th my partner, P 0 Krlstopher
WALKER, while assigned to Squad 7450 (while in full duty gear and uniform and in a marked squad) were
dispatched to a noise nuisance at 4750 N Hopkins St (Gold Diggers) (which is jocated in the City and
County of Milwaukee, WI).

Upon our arrival, | observed the business to be closed with no motor vehicles parked in the front of the
entrance. | was unable to observe the license due to the business being closed.

| attempted to call the caller and received no answer on the phone.

End of Report

Offtcer (2)

Reporting Officer: Hang, Keng (036293) 01/26/2024 20:26:00
Section: {Work Locatlon): 74
Approving Officer: Busshardt, Jesse ) {018624) 01/28/2024 05:07:58
Sention: (Work Locatton): T4
Printed On02/01/2024 Page2 of 2 ' Printed By Benitez, Xavier




Milwaukee Police Department
749 \W. State Street Mllwaukee, W1 53233
414-933-4444

C OtherEvent #: 24-LP-0210

- " Incident
4750 N HOPKINS ST Milwaukee, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/Tlme:: 1240/2023 02:01:00
CAD Number:: 233440137
Distrlct:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reperting Area:: 1226
[ R Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL

Parson Involvement: (Must choose Agent

- AGENTfrbim, drob/dowi)i N
%gg“ i, drob dow S

Sex:: MALE

Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN

Phone 1 Number:: {414)-519-8182

Phone 1 Type: Phone

Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS 8T

Clty:: MILWAUKEE

State:: WISCONSIN

Zlp Gode:: 53200

. Ucensed Premise Data (1)

Gold Diggers
Phone T Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Cliy:: MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: ' 53208
Llcense Type:: Aleohol

Licensee Notiflcation Was Made:: NO
Buslness Was Gited For Violation:: No

Licensee was cooperative: {If pot  No
explain In narrative}:

Licensea of Managerwason - N
premiges at time of
violatiob/incldent::

! ' T — Narrative (1)

" LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Davenporte, Anthony J 036282 01/26/2024

This report is written by PO Anthony DAVENPORTE, assighed to District 7, late shift.




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233
414-933-4444

Case # 240290034 , OtherEVEnt # 24-LP—0210

On Sunday, December 10th 2023 at 5:47 AM, Squad 7292 (Myself} was dlspatched to 4750 N Hopkins St
(Gold Diggers Bar) regarding a Noise Nuisance complaint.

Per the Cad, the caller was Rashonda Cleveland, 414-442-1171. The caller stated, location is extremely
loud, and states this is going on every night, and she is willing to be a complainant.

Upon arrival, the business was closed. No staff or patrons were present. No nolse heard at this time. it
should be noted that the call came over three hours before | was dispatched. | was unable to make
contact with any employees and did not review any camera footage. | called the caller, Ms. CLEVELAND
but received no answer on multiple cali backs. | gave this a C-9, C-15.

ik ofiRpartss

e R T T R R

{0 B B Officer.(2)
Reporting Officer: Davenporte, Anthony § (036282} 01/26/2024 07:19:00
Sectlon: (Work Location): 73

Appraving Offieer: Fuhrman, Patrick M (012847) 01/26/2024 23:21:21
Section: (Work Location): 73




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Millwaukee, W1 53233

414-933-4444

Case # 233580009

I e TR e T

R

OtherEvent #: 23-1.P-4116

e 1 i MBI e e s

Incident

4750 N HOPKINS ST Milwaukee, WISCONSIN 53209

Incident Date/fTime:: 1212472023 01:59:00
CAD Number:: 233580130
Distrlct:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Areas: 1226
l Business Agent (1)
RAY, MICHAEL
Agent

Parson Involvement: {Must ¢choose
~«&Gﬁunfrum BB HOWR), s

A

DOB: 4li7iore
Seax:: MALE
Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
- Phone 1 Number:: {414)-518-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
City:: MILWAUKEE
Statel WISCONGIN
Zip Code:: 53200
| | Licensed Premise Data (1)
Gold Diggers :
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phorie
Address: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Cltyz: ' MILWAUKEE
State:: WISCONSIN
Zlp Code:: 53209
License Typo:: Alsohol
Licensee Notification Was Made:;  No
Business Was Clted For Violation:; No
Licensoe was cooperative: {Ifnot  No
explaln In narrative):
Ligensee or'Manager was on Yés

premises at e of
vielatlonfincident:;

Narative (1]

LICENSED PREMISE REPORT

Haas, Benjamin M 035202

12/2412023

This report is written by PO Benjamin HAAS, assigned toDistrict 7, Late Shift, Squad 7332 with PO Michael

ARANGO.

‘Printed On02/01/2024

: »»Pag-e;,laof)_»z( R D e A T T

Printed By Benitez,




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W. State Street Milwaukee, WI 53233

414-933-4444

Case # 233580009

OtherEvent #: 23-LP-4116

On Sunday, December 24th at 2:02 AM, we were dispatched to a nolse nuisance at the location of 4750
N Hopkins St. (Gold Diggers).

The caller stated that there was loud music and people loltering at the time of bar close.

Upon our arrival | observed some vehicles outside of the location, but no people outside of the vehlcles.

The caller did not answer on callback.

One of the vehicles was playing loud music, but upon our arrival the music was turned down.

The business was closed and locked and we were unable to make contact with any employees.

o WHE TnEble to View the licenses as the blisiness was closed.

End of report.
L Officer. {2)
Reporting Offlcer: Haas, Benjamin M {035202) 12/24/2023 02:48:00
Sectlon: {Work Locatlon): 73
Approving Officer: Lidwin, Dean D (017585} 12/26/2023 00:18:28
Sactlon: (Work Locatlon): 73

Page 2 of 2 Printed By Benitez, Xavier




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, W1 53233
414-933-4444

Case #:240310160 OtherEvent #: 24-1L.P-0221

4750 N HOPKINS ST MILWAUKEE, WISCONSIN 53209
Incldent Date/Time:: 123112023 02:30:00
CAD Number:: 2336560162
District:: 7
Beat:: 730
Reporting Area:: 1226
|' T | BusnessAgent(n) ]

 RAY, MICHAEL

Person Ihvolvemant; (Must choese Agent

izaaDNEENT Ao AropAOWhY: i s
EJDE"::.J T h 0472711978

Sex:: MALE
Race:: BLACK/AFRICAN AMERICAN
Phone 1 Number:: (414)-519-8182
Phane 1 Type:: Phone
Addraess:: 4760 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
State;: WISCONSIN
Zip Code:: 53209
. licensed Premise Data (1)
GOLD DIGGERS MILW
Phone 1 Number: (414)-51e-8182
Phone 1 Type:: Phone
Address:: 4750 N HOPKINS ST
Clty:: MILWAUKEE
Stata:: WISCONSIN
Zlp Code:: 53200
License Type: Alcohol

Licensee Nofification Was Made:: No
Business Was Cited For Violatlon:: NO

Licensee was caoperative: (Ifnot  No
explain in narrative);

- Licgnsee or Manager was on ~Ng
premises at time of- )
vioTationfincldent::

L — ~ Narrative (1)
LICENSED PREMISE REPORT
Baker, Brian J 031927 01/2712024

This report Is written by PO Brian Baker, assigned to District 7 Late Power Shift, Squad 7441.

Printed On02/01/2024 ‘Pageiof 2 y Benitez, Xavier




Milwaukee Police Department
749 W, State Street Milwaukee, Wi 53233
414-533-4444

Case # 240310160 OtherEvent #: 24~ E_P 0221

On December Slst 2023 I was dlspa’cched to 4750 N Hopkins St for a Noise Compiamt
Upon arrival | ohserved the business Gold Diggers was closed, There was no noise or lights on.
[ did not speak to the caller, as she did not answer the phone.

Due to not being able to speak with the caller or business owner, as it was closed, | gave the call a C15
{unable to locate complainant).

| — — Offlcer(Z) —

Baker, Brian ) [031927) 01/27/2024 00:43:00
Approving Officer: Susshardt, Jesse | (018624) 02/01/2024 04:09:51
Sactlon: {(Work Locatlon): 74

Printed0n02m1!2024 '.Pagez of 2 Printed By Benitez, Xavier




Friday, February 02, 2024
MILWAUKEE

Notice of Public Hearing

Blank Notice

EVANS, Angela J, Agent
Gold Diggers Milw at 4750 N HOPKINS St
Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications with Change of
Agent -

Tuesday, February 13, 2024 at 3:00 PM

To whom it may concern:

The above application has been made by the above named applicant(s). This requires approval from the Licenses Commiitee
and the Common Council of the City of Milwaukee. The hearing before the Licenses Commitiee will take place on 2/13/2024 at
3:00 PM in Room 301-B, Third Floor, Gity Hall. This is a public hearing. Those wishing to view the proceeding are able fo do so
via the Gity Channel — Channel 25 on Spectrum Cable — or on the Internst at http://city. milwaukse.gov/citychannel. Those
wishing to provide oral testimony via phone or internet are asked to contact the staff assistant, Yadira Melendez at (414) 286-
2775 or stasst5@milwaukee.gov for necessary information. Please make such requests no later than one business day prior to
the start of the meeting. You are not required to attend the hearing, but please see the information below if you would like to
provide testimony. Once the Licenses Committee makes its recommendation, this recommendation is forwarded to the full
Common Council for approval at its next regulariy scheduled hearing.

Important details for those wishing to provide information for the
Licenses Committee to consider when making its recommendation:

1. The license application is scheduled to be heard at
the above fime. Due to other hearings running longer
than scheduled, you may have to wait some time to
provide your testimony.

2. You must appear in person and testify as to matters
that you have personally experienced or seen. (You
cannot provide testimony for your neighbor, parent or
anyone else; this is considered hearsay and cannot be
considered by the committee.)

3. No letters or pefitions can be accepted by the
committee (unless the person who wrote the [etter or
the persons who signed the petition are present at the
committee hearing and willing to testify).

4, Persons opposed to the license application are
given the opportunity to testify first; suppotters may
testify after the opponeants have finished.

5. When you are called to testify, you will be sworn in
and asked to give your name, and address. (If your first
and/or last names are unrcommon please spell them.)

B. You may then provide testimony.

a. Include only information relating to the abave
license application.

b. Include only information you have personally
witnessed or seen.

¢. Provide concise and relevant information
detailing how this business has affected or may affect
the peaceful enjoyment of your neighborhood.

d. If by the time you have the opportunity to
testify, the information you wish to share has already been
provided to the committee, you may state that you
agree with the previous testimony. Redundant or
repetitive testimony will not assist the committee in
raking its recommendation.

7. After giving your testimony, the members of the
Licenses Commiitee and the licensee may ask
questions regarding the testimony you have given or
other factors relating to the license application.

8. Business Competition is not a valid basis for denial

or non-renewat of a license.
Please Note: If you have submitted an objection to
the above application your objection cannof be
considered by the committee unless you personally
testify at the hearing.




OCCUPANT

CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT OCCUPANT
CURRENT GCCUPANT
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
CURRENT QCCUPANT
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

MAIL ADDRESS

3625 W HAMPTON AVE
3635A W HAMPTON AVE
3705 W HAMPTON AVE

4720 N37THSTH 1
4720 N 37TH STH 2
4720 N37TH ST# 3
4720 N 37TH ST# 4
4720 N 37TH STHS
A720N37THSTH G
4720 N 37THSTH 7
4720 N37TH STH# 8
4720 N 38TH ST
4720A N 38TH ST
4721 N HOPKINS ST
4721A N HOPKINS ST
4726 N 37TH ST
4727 N HOPKINS 5T
4727A N HOPKINS ST
4729 N 36TH ST
A731L N 36TH ST
4731A N HOPKINS ST
4732 N 37TH ST
4732A N 37TH ST
4733 N36TH ST
4736 N 37THST
4736AN37THST
4739 N 36TH ST
A740 N 37TH ST
4740A N 37TH ST
4741 N 36TH ST
4744 N 37TH ST
4747 N 36TH ST
4750 N 37TH ST

4750 N HOPKINS ST# A

4755 N 36TH ST
4758 N 37TH ST
4759 N 36TH ST
4759A N 36TH ST
4760 N 37TH ST
4761 N 36TH 5T
A761A N 36TH ST
4764 N 37TH ST
4764A N 37TH ST
4770 N 37TH ST
4770AN37THST
4779 N 37TH ST

CITY STATE ZIP

MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5322
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5322
MILWAUKEE, W 53209-5324
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5968
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5968
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5868
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5968
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5568
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-59638
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5968
MILWAUKEE, W1 53208-59638
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5950
MILWAUKEE, W 53209-5950
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5955
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53203-5955
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5955
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5955
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, W 53209-5955
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5956
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W 53209-5%41
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5946
MHILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, Wi 53209-5941
MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5946
MILWALUKEE, W 53208-5946
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, W 53209-5946
MILWAUKEE, WI 53209-5945




CURRENT QCCUPANT  4779A N 37TH ST MILWAUKEE, W1 53209-5945
Blank Notice

Total Records: 47
Radius 250.0 feet and Center of the Circle; 4750 N Hopkins 5t




2024-2025 Plan of Operation for 4750 N HOPKINS ST

1. Litter & Security Plans

How are the grounds kept clean? A sweep [ ] Pressure Wash RZ} Pick Up Litter [ ] Other:

How often will grounds be cleaned?  §ADaily [ |Weekly hAOther: As often as needed.

Who cleans the grounds? Mticensee [ABuilding Owner BAEmployeas [ JHired Maintenance [_]Other:

How are noise issues prevented and/or addressed? ©Security h/JManager approaches customer(s) [Call Police [ Isigns Posted
[Jother: .

Are there designated cutdoor smoking areas? [ 1 No§/] Yes  H Yes, Descrihe: Front of building

Number of garbage cans: Ingide 2 Locations: behind the bar and near the back daor
Cutside 2 Locattons: Side of establishment and behind the establishment

Is a crowd control barrier used? &7 No [1Yes I Yes, Deseribe:

Number of restrooms: 2 ‘ Name of solid waste contractor: John Disposal

Are there parking spaces on the premises? k7] No [] Yes If Yes, list number of spaces: and describe sacurity plans:

Are there designated loading areas? No [] Yes ¥ Yes, describe security plans:

Do you have security personnel on the premise? { ] No &7 Yes 1f Yes, how many? 2-3 (3 on Friday & Saturday Nighls)
AND What are thelr responsibilitiesy D Checks at entrance, pat downs at entrance, crowd controf and cleaning up premises daily

What security equipment do they use? |1 scanner and security wand
List their licensing, certification or training credentials: (n-house ralning

Are there security cameras? [ ] No |7 Yes If Yes, list all locations: 24 cameras situated in the interior and exterior of the establishment,

Are searches and/or identification ehecks conducted upon entry? [ No k7] Yes If Yes, describe:
Security personnel conducts 1D checks, wanding individuals as they enter the establishment, and search afl bags brought into estalishment,

2. Percentage of Sales (must total 1009}

Alcoho! 80 % Food Sales % Entertalnment _20 % Other __ B %

3, Businesses On The Premises {choose afl that apply):

[ Restaurant [} Cafe/Coffeashop  [] Cocktail Lounge [ ] Convenlence Store [ INightClub  [] LiquorStore  §7] Tavern [ Sponts Facility
] Hotel [J Banguet Hall [ supermarket [] private/Fraternal/Veterans’ Club ] other:

4, Hours of Operation and Age Restriction

Are there any changes to the current hours of operation or age restriction? @ No | Yes if Yes, Describe:

Please Note: If you will be open earlier or later than the hours listed on your current license for even ene event or holiday [for example, 5t. Patrick’s Day,
Brewets Opening Day, etc.) during the llcense period, this must be reported and printed on your license,
Your hours of uperatiun and age restriction ara ltsted an vour currant Elcense

5. Flaor Plan and Capacity

Are you requesting any changes to your capacity or floor plan*? E!No [l¥es  Ifyes, describe; and
subrit a new floor plan with this renewal application. A sample plan can be found oniine at wwiw, oliwaukeegov/licenses under License Forms and Refated

Informatlor.

Alcohol/Food Establishments: A "Permanent Extension of Premises Application” Is required if you are adding any square footage to the licensed premises,

6. Sldewalk Dmlng' Fee:

Are there any changes to the sidewalk dining site plan? i) No [} Yes  if Yes, submit an updated site plan with this application.

7. food License: Fee: " ' 8, Weights and Measures: Fee;

Your current food license inctudes the following food operations:
Are there any changes to your food operations as listed above? No [] ves, Numbet/Type of Devices:

if Yes, explain Are there any changes to the number or types of devices? [/No  {TJves
If yes, contact aur office for further instructions. -




.1. CURRENT APPROVED ENTERTAINMENT for Gold Diggers Milw 4750 N HOPKINS 5T

The following types of entertainment have been approved for your current Public Entertainment Premises license:
Disc Juckey, Dancing by Performer({s), Fashion Shows, Erotic Dancers/Strippers/Adult Entertainment, Wrestling, Patron Contests, Jukebox,

Patrons Dancing, Amateur Nights, 1 Pool Table

2.  ADDING ENTERTAINMENT .

If applicable, check any entertainment you wish to add: ONLY CHECK ENTERTAINMENT TYPE(S} YOU ARE ADDING. YOUR CURRENT APBROVED
ENTERTAINIVIENT 1S LISTED ABOVE, ALSO SUBMIT AN UPDATED FLOOR PLAN AND PLAN OF OPERATION DR CONFIRMATION STATEMENT IF
THE NEW ENTERTAINMENT DOES NOT CHANGE THE CURRENT PLAN OF OPERATION.

] Instrumental Musicians [ Bands [] mattie of the Bands [ comedy Acts

i1 plse sockey ] Magic Shows [ poetry Readings 7] Dancing by Perfarmers
{7 Jukebox ] wrestling . {7 patron Cantests ] Patrons Dancing

1 Adult Entertainment/ M Kkaraoke 1 sowling Alley [ roo! Tables
Strippers/Erotic Dance How many? How many?

[} Motion Pictures {movies by admission) ] Amusement Machines [} concerts [_] Theatrical Performances
How many screens? _. How many? Approx. # per year? Approx. # per year?

[7] other: _

No entertainment changes cah take place until approved by Cormmon Council and a new license has been issued and posted on the premises.

3.  REMOVING ENTERTAINMENT

if applicable, list any entertainment you wish to remove:  NJA

4. PROMOTERS/SOUND AMPLIEICATION

Will promoters ever be used for any of the entertainment? Ne [ Yes Iif Yes, Describe:

At any time will sound amplification be used? EZ] No I:] Yes If Yes, Describe:

5.  SIGNATURE

{ understand that after the license has been issued, a change to the plan of operation will reguire a written request to change and approvat from
the Common Council.

| agree to inform the City Clerk within 10 days of any substantial changes in the information supplied in this application.

| understand that | shall not willfully refuse to provide the services offered under this Ticense, or add charges or require deposits not required of
the general public because of race, color, sex, refiglon, natianal orlgin or ancestry, age, handlcap, lawful source of income, marital status, sexual
orientation, gender identity or expression, familial status or the fact that a person is now or has been a member of the military service, whether
dressed in uniform or not; and shall nat seek such Information as a condition of employment, or penalize any employee or discriminate in the
selection of personnel for training or pramation on the basis of such information.

| have knowledge of the City Ordinances cusrently regulating public entertainment, and understand that the license may be subject to
suspension, non-renewal or revocation, if | violate any rule, law or regulation of the city of Milwaukee and State of Wiscensin,

At ffyisarions

Signature of Sole Proprietor, a Partner, or if a Corporation or LLC, the Agent must sign

R R IT TR T




